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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
This statement is filed in accordance with Chapter 164, Section 84A

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

FULL NAME OF COMPANY - MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
See Copy of Income Statement Filed with the DPU Return Attached

Increase or
Item Current (Decrease) from
Year Preceding Year

OPERATING INCOME & 5

Opetating REVEMUSE .vvcv oot evrereneesrarinsorsiesresssrsessaasssensrsnronss

Operating EXPenses: ......cooeiioieiiereeieetercs e s et ecesrmee st nee
Operation Expense See Copy of Statement of Income Filed
Maintenance Expense with the DPU Return, attached.
Depreciation EXPEnse ..o
Amortization of Utility PIant ...
Amortization of Property LOSSEs ......oceevinnvnnceareresscrseesnresonnes
Amortization of Conversion EXpenses .......co.veiveeininiiennens
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes ...
Income Taxes ..o
Provisions for Dcfcrrcd cheral Incomc Taxcs v vy
Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Cr .ooovveevvvvvrnnns

Total Operating EXPenses .......ccceevvevvivmimivmcvrssservssesens

Net Operating REVENUES ........cocvcmvimrnirmricnvscminmmions v
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others ..o..cevcinsiinesiieiiens
Other Utility Operating InCome ..o i isssie sssssisns

Total Utility Operating Income ..o,

OTHER INCOME
Income from Mdse. Jobbing & Contract Work .....ocooveiivrenrennen.
Income from Nonutility Operations ...........ccceoieoioon e
Nonoperating Rental INCOME ... isscissrsc s srscens
Interest and Dividend INCOME .vvoovvnrviiorsnnmmmsmm s s
Miscellaneous Nonoperating INCOME ..vevmeeienmacrmeoeiemeimeirmeens

Total Other INCOME v sis s

TOtAl INCOME orvitvieitneiineiererir e rarrerresssasars seres srraesrmaesrmeesrmeesresnar

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS
Miscellanegus Amortization
Other INCOME DEAUCLIONS vvvvvvrresvensrvrnerereresssissereaseoressssarssrssssressssarsss

Total Income Deductions ... rrmessrrmmmsimsmrsirsrremsess

Income Before Interest CHarges ....covermeeeerermiecsnrermscesesermasmsonee

INTEREST CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt . e e b e e rrnanen
Amortization of Debt D|scnum and Expense ...................................
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit ........cocoocrvrevreenrcvnrcvenns
Interest on Debt to Associated Companics cebesens s e s ar
Other Interest Expense ............ .
Interest Charged to Constructlon Crcdlt

Total Interest CRATEES .....ovecerrrirerceserremnessessesvrsoscnrscesaacns

NELINCAIME 1ivinernesnerre s s sisaesiess coatasiatesrnae sranesrasesrasssraconans

Form AC-20, 3M-9-G2-933270
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

BALANCE SHEET
See Copy of Balance Sheet Filed with the DPU Return Attached
Balance Balance
Title of Account End of Year Title of Account End of Year
$
UTILITY PLANT PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

Utility PIaRt ........c.cooenrecevvnrersricsisnens CAPITAL STOCK

OTHER PROPERTY Common Stock Issued..

AND INVESTMENTS Preferved S1ock [ssued......
WNonutility Property.... Capital Stock Subiseribed.. ..o

Investment in Assocwlecl Cumpamcs .........
Other InvesimentS. . oo i
Special Funds......oonmn s
Total Other Property and Investments
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Special Depasils.........cooeo v crscnnnanenen
Working Funds...

Temporary Cash Invcstrnenls .....

Noies and Accounts Receivable
Receivables from Associated Compames....
Materials and Supplies
Prepayments.........cocoeveeceeveeeeceenns
Imerest and Dividends Receivable...............
Rents Receivable.......cococveceecceveeiesceee s
Acerued Uility Revenues..............
Misc. Current and Accrued Asseis....

Total Current and Accrued Assets........
DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debi Discount and Expense..
Exiraordinary Property Losses...................
Preliminary Survey and Investigation

Temporary Facilities
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits......ovivsrnnr
Total Deferred Debits........covvrveevevvrinnns
CAPITAL STOCK DISCOUNT
AND EXPENSE
Discount on Capital S106K . reicvrnnn
Capital Slock Expense
Total Capital Stock Discount and
Expense....

REACQUIRED SECUR]T]ES
Reacquired Capital Stock.......oocoeerivcveerenee
Reacquired Bonds.............

Total Reacquired Securities...
Total Assets and Other Debits.............

Premium on Capital S10CK..covorneennisiiones

SURPLUS

Other Paid-In Capital ...

Earned Surplus.......
Surplus Invested in Plant......c.oocvcvenn
TOML st oierresemarcsisinnssssssessisiaansns

Tatal Proprietary Capital. ........o.oeoeeeeee
LONG-TERM DEBT

Advances from Associated Companies........
Other Long-Terna Debit........coooconvivenae
Total Long-Term Debl....coerivveerenes
CURRENT AND ACCRUED

LIABILITIES

Notes Payable....
Accounts Payable

Payables 1o Associated Companlcs

Customer Deposits....

Dividends Declared. .............
Matured Long-Term Debt....
Matuored I[nterest............... .
Tax Collections Payable..........c..c.ccccverrnne
Misc. Curreni and Accrued Liabilities.........

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities.....

DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamortized Premivm on Debt...................
Cusiomer Advances for Construction..........
Other Deferred Credits.
Total Deferred Credils........c.cooooeeenn.

RESERYES

Reserves for Depreciotion......meemenei i,
Reserves for Amortization..............
Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts...

Operating Reserves...

Reserve for Dcprcclanon and Amomz&tmn

of Nonutility Property......cccoveennccnnns
Reserves for Deferred Federal Income.........

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID
OF CONSTRUCTION
Contributions in Aid of Construction.........
Total Liabilities and Other Credits...........

NOTES:




MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS

Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at begmmng of penod) $
Balance Transferred from Income..,
Miscellaneous Credits fo Surplus.......cecveconvvenes
Miscellaneous Debits to Surplus.....cocoveeeerce e e
Appropriations of SUrplus.........cuwimcmisssmsm mnis s s
Net Additons to Eamed Surplus......covvcnenicvsinsnscnramieriornnenns
Dividends Declared -- Preferred Stock.......ooeoeevieee v eremee s s
Dividends Declared -- Common Stock... e aa e e e
Unappropriated Eamed Surplus {at end of p-encd)
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
Account Operating Revenucs
Increase or
Amount (Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF ELECTRICITY 3 b
Residential Sales....cvvmvnmmrere i cvesee s sresressevas sirsrassseans 772,552,870 70,261,544
Comunercial and Industrial Sales
Small (or Commercial).......ccoeeecvevveesesieenes e 215,955,515 {52,319,772)
Large (or [ndustrial).... 30,687,402 (9,640,355)
Public Street and nghway nghlmg, ...................................................... 1,883,798 152,448
Qiher Sales to Public Authorities
Sales to Railroad and Railways...
Interdepartmental Sales. ..............
Miscellaneous Electric Sales. ...
Provision for Rate Refunds..........ooooimec e v o 201,608( (138,654,445)
Total Sales 10 UNimare ComSUmMES......oo e verees e sees semsresaesnsens 1,020,377.917 147,108,310
Sales for RESale.... ..o iceevever e s smss s s s sssns s shass R 380,768 (271,%01)
Total Sales of EleCtiCilY. o v o vee e seecrsnrencs crnersss s ssssrsrsrnsenss srsrsstssns 1,021,258,745 146,836,409
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Forfeited Discounts................. arrerresrssssarrasare i srraresears emnarens 3,388,587 772,336
Miscellaneous Service ReVENUES............ccooooviivivciere e sie vt s e eessnes 374,122,361 45,994,557
Sales of Water and Water POWer.......c..cvceveee s ] 0
Rent from Electric POPErtY....cum s sisssnss SR b8 e B s ermee e e nreae e 10,086,250 (1,262,851)
Interdeparmental REniS. ... ..o ceromrcrnrs e sreses crmvesssrrersessssrssrrasssss or 0 0
Other Electric Revenues et ettty e s pes e araran et et ateas e eer et semsa e 1,112,734,202 (14,811,396)
Total Other Operating Revenues. ... ..o iorrienercecreeesrescemsasmeecoemaee 1,500.,331,400) 30,742,646
Total Electric Operating Revenues... 2,521,590,145 177,579,055
SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Functional Classification QOperation Maintenance Total
Power Production Expenses b § $
Electric Generation:
Steamm POWeT. oo v irenrnicmreasssesmeermens seeen
Nuclear Power. ......cooomrimievrinimre e
Hydraulic POWEr........coovvovie e e s risnens
Other Power.....coonimencnnn.
Other Power Supply Expenses.... 994,968,639 994,963,639
Total Power Production Expenses. 594,968,639 0 994,968,639
Transmission EXpenses. ... vermresersorarrscniones 437,578,460 2,511,307 440,489,767
Dristribution Expenses.........coovivveieieinicceee 70,278,109 82.180,89% 152,459,008
Customer Accounts EXpenses.........covievevcvennvenns 375,692,157 0 375,692,157
SaleS EXPEISeS..e e e sermrnsae v s aerarrarr e srns 1,473,465 0 1,473,465
Administrative and General EXpenses. .....voe.e 272,140,636 1,262,804 273,403,440
Total Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 2,152,531,466 85,935,010 2,238,486,476
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MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

GAS OPERATING REVENUES {Not Applicable)
Account Operating Revenues
Increase of
Amount {Decrease) from
for Year Preceding Year
SALES OF GAS 3 s
Residential Sales. ..ottt s s s e s
Commerical and Industrial SalEs..........cvmiermiomnin s e e e s
Small (or Commerical).. e e b e L AL LRSS0 OGRS
Large (or TRAusiial). ..o e s s s s ess rs s sesans
Other Sales to Public Authorities e armtemarrines aesns semtameamen s rann e s e aransesr on
Interdepartmental SAIES. ... ..o i et b b s s e aia
MISCEIANEOUS GaS SAIES. ..cvvuirarrorrerierivosconssnisrssmissesnras sressssssisssassares essmssas s srs sen
Total Sales o Ultimate Consumers.... 0 U}
Sales for Resale.....ooveiriorcrnmm o 0 0
Total Sales 0f Gas. ... oot e s crtre s e ree s e e s csrm s s e rane 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
FOrfeited DHSCOUIS ... vcoierseimnisiiscrsrermans s sesass s orsrrssnsanis sasssarssssanssmsnsns ses essens
Miscellansous Service Revenues......cocciienians
Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others......ovri v
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas.........ccoc v
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others.. ... v ennsnssssorsisns
Rent from Gas Propenty
Interdepartmental Rents,
Other Gas Revenues.......ovionionn.
Total Other Operating REVENUES............coio et e
Total Gas Operating Revenues..............................on
SUMMARY OF GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Not Applicablc)
Functional Classification Operation Maintenance Taotal
SEEAM ProdUCHON..covvvviri s cernrerssrasrsssessrsrsss rnes srasemeran b $ b
Manufactured Gas Production... . .
Other Gas Supply EXpPenses....crvvermimnimsir e
Total Production EXpenses......cvvuiineniciminisnnns
Local Storage Expenses - ;
Transmission and Distribution EXpenses.......eovoverieres
Customer Accounts Expenses...........coo i
Sales EXPENSES. coovirmeierrirmni i e ssass sessisirsss st sinsmsarassenner
Administrative and General Expenses.........occcocimine
Total Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses...
................................................ 20......, | hereby certify that the foregoing statements are full, just and true to the

best of my knowledge and belief. This statement is signed under the penalties of perjury.

Sharon Partridge

VP, US Financial Controller
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Name of Respondant This Reporl Is: Date of Report Year of Repart
{1) (39 An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yn)
Massachusetis Eleclric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission [March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GENERAL INFORMATICN
PRINCIPAL AND SALARIED OFFICERS
(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015)
Titles Names Addresses Annual Salaries
|President Reed, Marcy L. Wallham, MA 151,148
Senior Vice Fresident Bruckner, John Hicksville, NY 94,816
Senior Vice Prasident Warren, Cherd A Albany, NY 33,258
Director {5/15/15) Bunszell, Daniel Brockton, MA
Senior Vice President {11/23/2015) Jardan, Maria Waltham, MA 72,793
Vice Presideat and CFQ {12/21/2015) Urban, Dennis Wallham, MA 252
DIRECTORS*
{AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2015}
Names Addresses Fees Paid
During Year

Urban, Dennis
Reed, Marcy
Bunszell, Daniel

Waltham, MA
Waltham, MA
Brockton, MA

‘By General Laws, Chapler 164, Saeclion 83, the Return musl conlain a “list of the names of afl their salaried officers and
the amounl of the salary paid lo each,” and by Section 77, the Department is required to include in its annual report "the
nameas and addresses of the principal officers and of the directors.”




52

*Includes Capital Stock issued prior ta June 5, 1804,

the number of shares sold and the amounts realized therefrom.
DTE # None

11. Management Fegs and Expenses During the Year.

show the total amount paid to each for the year,

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Electric Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission  |March 28, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
1. Corporate name of company making this report,
Massachsuetts Electric Company
2. Date of organization,
July 8, 1887
3. Date of incorperation,
July 6, 1887
4. Give location (including street and number) of principal business office:--
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451
5. Total number of stockholders, 21
6. Number of stockholders in Massachugetts, 5
7. Amount of stock held in Massachusetts, No. of shares, 2398111 & 59,952,775
8. Capital stock issued prior to June 5, 1894, No. of shares, 1,800 § 45,000
9. Capital stock issued with approval of Board
of Gas and Electric Light Commissionars
or Department of Public Utilities since
June 5, 1894, No. of shares, 2,497,576 § 70,034,275
Total, shares, par value, § outstanding December 31 of the fiscal year 2015
Class Ne. Shares Par Value Amount
Preferred 22 585 $100 $2,258,500
Common 2,398,111 $25 $59,952,775
2,420,696 $62,211,275

10. I any stock has been issued during the last fiscal period, give the date and terms upon which such issue was offered
to the stockhalders, and if the whole or any part of the issue was sold at auction, the date or dates of such sale or sales,

List all individuals, corporations or concerns with whom the company hag any contracts or agreement covering management
or supervision of its affairs, such as accounting, financing, engineering, construction, purchasing, operation, etc., and

National Grid USA Service Company, Inc., pursuant to an agreement, a copy of which Is on file with the Massachusetts Depariment of
Public Utilities, rendered various services in 2015 as requested, at the actual cost thereof, pursuant to rules and orders of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Comrnission. See Page $18 for additional detail.




Name of Resporident This Report is: Date of Repord Year of Report
(1} P An Chiginal {Mo, Da, ¥v)
Massachuselts Electic Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission Warch 29, 2016 Deg, 31, 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
Names of the citizs or towns In which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with iha number of customars’
meters in gach place.
Number of Number of
Customers' Matars Customars' Melers
City or Town City ar Town
ABINGTON 2615 FITCHBURG 6
ACCORD 1 FLORENCE 3,640
ADAMS 4,241 FLORIDA 350
ALFORD 367 FOXBORO 7,640
AMESBURY 7.508 FRANKLIN 12,248
ANDOVER 13,890 GARDNER 9,708
ASHLEY FALLS az3 GILBERTVILLE 415
ATHOL 4,498 GLENDALE 46
ATTLEBORO 7.821 GLOUCESTER 5567
AUBURN 7.015 GOSHEN 124
AVON 1011 GRAFTON 1,106
AYER 3132 GRA&NBY 2394
BARRE 970 GREAT BARRINGTON 3125
BELCHERTOWN 2,541 GROTON 1
BELLINGHAM 1598 HALIFAX 3053
BERLIN 1380 HaMILTOMN 557
BEVERLY 16532 HAMPDEN 2113
BILLERICA 4,185 HANCOCK 575
BLACKSTONE 37 HANQVER 5,250
BOLTON 2013 HANSON 4100
BONDSVILLE 459 HARDWICK G20
BOXFORD 290 HARVARD 2035
BRADFORD 10,412 HAVERHILL 10,108
BRIDGEWATER, 7931 HAWLEY 165
BRIMFIELD 1,591 HAYDENVILLE 538
BRINFIELD & HEATH 499
BROCKTON 37,760 HINGHAM B8
BRCOKFIELD 1,218 HOLBROOK 1,104
BRYANTVILLE T PEM 1 HOLLAMD 1,162
BYFIELD 1132 HOOSAC TUNNEL 15
CHARLEMONT 804 HOPEDALE 2218
CHARLTON 5378 HOUSATONIC 510
CHARTLEY 17 HUBBARDSTON 1,560
CHELMSFORD 9,888 LANCASTER 2395
CHELSEA 1 LAWRENCE 16 465
CHERRY VALLEY 746 LEEDS 537
CHESHIRE 1,356 LEICESTER 1264
CLARKSBURG 771 LENOX 1,179
CLINTON 7123 LECMINSTER 17 552
GCOHASSET 3,447 LINWOOD 409
DIGHTON 1,179 LONGMEADOW 2
DOUGLAS 2,943 LOWELL 39,706
DRACUT 5,003 LUNENBURG a
DRURY 45 LYNN 7,057
DUDLEY 4,500 MALDEN 5151
DUNSTABLE 1,159 MANCHAUG 203
EAST BRIDGEWATER 2,094 MANCHESTER 2,551
EAST BROOKFIELD 1011 MARLEOROUGH 18,752
EAST DOUGLAS 4 MECFORD 21,296
EAST LONGMEADOW 271 MELROSE 10,579
EASTHAMPTON 4 MELROSE HIGHLANDS 2
EASTON 189 MENDON 2277
EGREMONT 356 METHUEM 19,223
ELMWOOD 1 MILFORD 9,979
ERVING aa MILL RIVER 244
ESSEX 2077 MILLBURY 2,976
EVERETT 14,622 MILLVILLE 1,265
FALL RIVER 43,248 Sublatal 551,994
FAYVILLE 156
FISKDALE 06

S3A




Name of Respondent This Repor Is: Dale of Repor Year of Repart
(13 [X] An Original {Mo, Da, 1)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2 1A Resubmission |harch 25, 2046 Dec. 31. 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued
Hames of the cilles or lowns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers’
|meters in each place.
Number of Number of
Cuginmers’ Malats Cugsiomers’ Meters
City or Town Cily or Town

MILTON 2 SQUTHEASTON 4,515
MONPONSETT H SOUTH EGREMONT 142
MONROE 7 SQUTH GRAFTON 1659
MONSON 2747 SQUTH HADLEY 49
MONTEREY 812 SOUTH HAMILTON 2469
MOUNT WASHINGTON 75 SCUTH PEABODY 1
NAHANT 1,651 SOUTHEBOROUGH 3,857
NEW BRAINTREE 17 SOUTHBRIDGE 8,348
NEW MARLBORO 634 SOUTHFIELD 135
NEW SALEM 459 SPENCER 4,211
NEWBURY 2084 STERLING 5
NEWBURYPORT 9,548 STILL RIVER 7
NORTH ADAMS 5871 STOCKERIDGE 624
NORTH ANDOVER 3,989 STOUGHTON B8.489
NORTH ATTLEBORO 1 STURBRIDGE 2,030
NORTH BILLERIGA 2,834 SUTTON 1,414
NORTH BROOKFIELD 2,270 SWAMPSCOTT 5,581
MNORTH CHELMSFORD 3,836 SWANSEA 7074
NORTH CLEMSFORD a TEWKSBURY 2,537
MORTH DIGHTON 1,129 THORNDIKE 438
NORTH EASTON 1,404 THREE RWERS 127
NORTH GRAFTON 2548 TOPSFIELD 2,754
NORTH PEMBROKE 1 TYNGSBORO 4,957
NORTH QUINCY 7914 UPTON 2,589
NORTH UXBRIDGE 423 UXBRIDGE 56804
NORTHAMPTON 9,069 W, BRIDGEWATER 2,540
HORTHBOROUGH 1,785 WALES 838
NORTHERIDGE 2,974 WARD HILL 5,648
NORTON 6,908 WARE 4,610
NORWELL 4,33 WARREN 1,244
NUTTINGS LAKE 0 WARWICK 443
OAKHAM 866 WEBSTER BA21
DORANGE 3,633 WENDELL 376
OXFORD 4,824 WENDELL DEPOT 28
PALMER 4,185 WEMHAM 413
PEABODY [ WEST BOXFORD 16
PEMBROKE 7.544 WEST BROOKFIELD 1629
PEPPERELL 4.916 WEST DUDLEY T OXFORD 208
PETERSHAM 844 WEST GROTON 1]
PHILLIPSTON a7s WEST MILLBURY 38
PITTSFIELD 37 WEST NEWBURY 499
PLAINVLLE 4,311 WEST STOCKBRIDGE 861
PRIDES CROSSING 9% WEST WARREN i
QUINCY 25,719 WESTEBORCUGH 8,385
RANDOLFH 4.814 WESTFORD 8820
REHOBOTH 4,046 WESTMINSTER 2,540
REVERE 18,953 WESTPORT ams
ROCHDALE 302 WEYMOUTH 24,367
ROCKLAND 8,796 WHEELWRIGHT 172
ROCKPORT 1,881 WHITINSVILLE 1.197
ROWE 122 WHITMAN 5,165
ROYALSTON 548 WILBRAHAM 27
RUTLAND 3327 WILLIAMSBURG 780

S LANCASTER 127 WILLIAMSTOWN 1601
SALEM 8,275 WINCHENDON 845
SALISBURY 1,74 WINTHROP 7262
SAUGUS 10,261 WOLLASTON 6613
SCITUATE 921 'WORCESTER 55,774
SEEKONK 3.033 WRENTHAM 3,739
SHARON 7

SHEFFELD 1359

SHELDONYILLE 26

SHIRLEY 2,690

SHREWSBURY TWES 1

SHUTESBURY 868 Subtotal 454,839
SOMERSET 7.765

SOMERVILLE 136 TOTAL 1,006,923
SOUTH BARRE 235
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart ‘Year of Report
{1} [X] An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) ] A Resubmission |March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 20156
NOTES RECEIVABLE {Account 141) {Not Applicable)
1. Give the particulars called for below concaming nolas receivable at end of year.
2. Give particulars of any note pledged or discounted.
3. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of such items.
4. Designate any note the maker of which Is a director, officer or other employee.
Line Narne of Maker and Purpose for Date of Date of Interest Amount End
No. Which Received Issue Maturity Rate of Year
(a) (b) {c) {d} (e)
1 $
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
8
10
11
12 Total|$




e of REspondan Cueof Repon | reer of Ropor
(Mo, D, ¥}
iazsach Jact: an iagion Mwrsh 29, Dac. 31,2016

ACCOHRITS RECENVABLE [Accoumly 142,143}

1 Gha tha paniculars called lor balow cancsming setaunts mosl-ably ol and ol pear.
2 Dosignete mny sccount included in Accoum 143 in sucans of 55,000

Linew Dencriptan Ao
Mo ) 5} End of Yaar

[Customar [Accaunt 142}
Elaciric {includea § Unbilsd Rrawmnus) . 295, 208 702
it Elwctric and Gua Uilite ...
Eher Accounis Recaimbla (Accosnt 143
Officars and amplymes. T e
Dun on mibscripllons 1o capiel sterk (atate claas sarss
of maek). ... .. L
i {group and deacrbe y classes)

O N E L M.

11 |hdmcsll 12 A Recaimble Propany Damags and Enargy Supphy) 13,241,304
12 |Unkon Bllable Labar 15,060
13 |Dapendant Care (11172
14 |Huahh Cam Spand Account (0%,338]
15 |Employon Cash sdvance (2.250)
18 |LFI Reserv (%)

2 13173051

Total A09,499. 840
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission |March 29, 216 Dec. 31, 2015

NOTES PAYABLE {Account 231)
Report particulars indicated concerning notes payable at year end

{Not Apglicable)

Line
Na.

Payee
{a)

Date of
Note

(b)

Date of
Maturity

(c}

Int. Balance End
Rate of Year

(d} {e}

OO~ h K =

[ e T e T I e e Tty
= S W00 = 0 AL R - D

[
h

Total
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Namg of Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Report Year ol Report
{1) [X] An Originat {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission March 28, 2016 Dac. 31,2015
PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPAMNIES (Accounts 233, 234)
Report particulars of noles and accounts payable to associated companias at end of year.
Amounl Interesi for Year
Line Name of Company End of Year Rate Amount
No. (a) (0 (c} (d)
1|Account 234
Z|National Grid USA Parent (1,669,408)
3|Miagara Mohawk Holdings (12)
4|NGUSA Service Company {35.512,750)
5{NG Engingering Services, LLC (148,343)
6| National Grid Electric Service (329,834)
7|PSEG Electric Service TSA Co. {5,956)
8|Niagara Mohawk Powesr Corp (8.,600,880)
9{Brooklyn Union Gas-KEDNY (958)
10]KS Gas East Comp-KEDLI {(317)
11|Boston Gas Company {7,105)
12|Colonial Gas Company {727)
13{Narragansett Electric Co (3,992,573)
14|Granite St Elec-Post Sais {379,151}
15|EnergyMorth Gas-Post Sale {2.911)
16 |New England Power Company {20,438,9086)
17|MNE Hydro-Trans Carp {939)
18|NE Eleciric Trans Corp (1)
19|NG Development Holdings Carp {351)
20|Valley Appliance & Merch (5)
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48 Totals {¥1,080,327} 30
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Nama of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original {Mao, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission [March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
OPERATING RESERVES (Accounts 261, 262, 263, 265) (Not Applicable)

1. Raport below an anlysis of the changes during the year for each of the above-named reserves.

2. Show nams of reserve and account number, balance beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year. Credit amounts should be shown in black, debit amounts enclosed by parentheses.

3. Each credit and debit amount should be described as 1o its general nature and the contra account debited or
credited shown. Combine the amounts of monthly accounting entries of the same general nature. If respondent
has more than one utility department, contra accounts debited or ¢redited should indicate the ulility department
affected.

4. For Accounts 281, Property Insurance Reserve, 262, Injurias and Damages Reserve, explain the nature of the risks
covered by the reserve.

5. For Account 265, Miscellansous Operating Reserves, report separately each reserve composing the

account and explain breifly its purpose.

Contra Account
Dabitad or
Line ltem Credited Amount
No. (a) (b) (c)

N N N G N e
WOmW~-DNLEWN=0OB~DDNLEWON

RIR RN N
N = O

LI AR M
= = e =]
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Name of Respondent

Massachusatts Eleclric Company

This Report |s:
{1} [X] An Original
{24 ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
March 29, 2016 Dae. 31, 2015

SALES OF ELECTRICITY TQ ULTIMATE CONSUMERS

Report by account, the k.W h. sold, the amouni derived and the number of customers under each filed schedule
or contract. Contract sales and unbilled sales may be reported separalely in total.

Average Number of Customers
Revenue {Per Bills Renderad)
per k.W.h. avg
Line | Account (zents)
No. Na. Sehedule k.W.h Revenue 0.0000 July 31, December 31,
{a) {io} (e (d) (&) {f
1 440|R-1 Residantial 5,5569,944,632 675,837 619 121573 761,869 797,064
2 R-2 Res-Low Income 771,494,601 95,604,256 12.3921 107,094 105,1M
3 R-4 Rest-Time of Use 2657,622 361,110 13.5877 89 85
4 G-1 General Service Sm 12,594,594 479,576 3.8078 2,335 2,337
5 $-4 St Lt-Seeurily 1,411,089 170,307 12.0892
7
8 Tatal Accourl 440 6,348,102,538 772,552,870 12.16898 871,387 864,677
6 Rate Refunds, Net -68,741,000 129,369 -0.1882
9
10
11
12
13
14 4437|R-1 Residential 29,500,892 3,676,475 12.4623 1,762 1,734
15 R-4 Res-Time of Use 151,360 12,683 8.3794 1 1
16 G-1 Gen Syc Small 1,160.570,165 101,507,945 §.7464 95,918 96,126
17 G-2 Gen Sv¢ Demand 729,313,436 84,838,069 11,6327 3,850 3,724
18 G-3 Time of Use Lrg 491,055,616 54,562,524 11.1113 483 455
19 §-4 St Lt - Security 16,986,136 2,044,321 12.0352 0.0000
21
22 Tetal Account 442 2,427 577,605 246,64207 10.1600 103,014 102,040
20 Rata Refunds, Net -26,287,000 49 472 -0.1882
23
24
25 444|5-1 St Lt Co Own Equip 7,021,902 1,046,633 14.8053 86 86
28 S-2 81 L1 Cust Own Equip 1,335,287 22,941 1.7181 25 23
27 5-3 St Lt UG Div of Own 686,256 185,081 26.9097 15 14
28 S-4 8t Lt - Security 4,373,532 422,511 0.6606 0 0
29 5t Lt - Cusl Own Equip S-5 2,148,769 198,368 9.2317 7 7
30 Noncomferming St. Lt G-1 68,402 8,264 12.0815 33 3z
az
33 Total Street Lights 15,634,148 1,883,798 12.0493 166 162
kil Rate Refunds, Net +169,000 319 -0.1888
34
35
36
37
38
30
40
44
42
43
44
45
46| TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE
47 CONSUMERS 8,696,117,291 1,021,258 745| 11.7438 574,567 066,870
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report ls:
(1) X] An Origina!
{2)[ 1A Resubmissgion

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
March 29, 2016

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2015

OTHER UTILITY OPERATING INCOME (Account 414)

Report below the particulars called for in each column.

{Not Applicable)

Line
No,

Property
(a)

Amount of
Investment
(")

Armount of
Revenue

{c)

Amount
of Operating
Expenses

(d)

Gain or
(Loss) from
Operation
(e)

= e = I N T

Total |$
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Hamm of Ragpondant Ts Rapan |3 Chone of Report Yaer of Raport
[{ 1) An Oviginal {ute, Da, ¥r)
bazgachu h 2§ ] A Resubmission March 28, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TQ SYSTEM
Typa
Line Cikyar Jpettudmzcont Mwhtury Vapor Fhuomzcant Sodiym Yapor Maisl Halkdo
Total Muricipsl Other Hunicgal Cihor el Odhar Fhrichpal Other Muricipol Ciher
i 5] 1db e} ii] i9l ik ] It {1 a
1,158 i 4 [T 333 E]
1.023 3 3G
4 ] 2
TA1E H 14 1384 [Eid
1,998 [FZ] 1 [LF] 24 1,080 145
e A 2 823 [
L5490 i 18 4083 E i3
Aubriiin Afda Cu ko id 450 2 1 E] 12 292
¢ A Ay MY E¢d 1 05 180 4
10 |Aver T e Tt ] E-17] 1 10 4 507 H
1_|Bome Arys Cusioma 32 251 1] 1
13 _|Balchariown Arga Cutwma 411 2 5 281 123
12_|Ealinghem Ares Custiomars [+H] 1 T 5 851 [1]
14 |Bodin Euplam B7 ] 18
15 [Bgvwprly Anga Cusloman 37F 2t A EFT
18_|Billatica Arma Custom 2.908 1T il q
17 |8 o Araa Custormyer [£F] 1 L[] 50
18 |Bofton Arpa Canstomsrs [ F] 77
19_|Goxdomd Ares Cusiomen ] a7 K]
20_|Sridoewsior Ame Cusls 1,589 ] 1,200 FE] 1
21 rlod Aros Cumremers 101 1 7 73
72 [Brockipn Amp Conomen 7,608 7 [ 476 [
20_|Broohfiskd Amws Cuslomors T2 718 51 Fl i
4 |Chariaman] Ares Gugtomprg 0 4 a5 10
25 _|Chariton Ama Cuslomars 167 i [ 101
78_|Cheimalond Argp Cligtomer 4 1 16 207
27 _|Choshire Arsa Customera 05 2 381 [Fd
] 0 z Z18 a
20 168 11 30 70 a7 F
T [F] 527 3 a
3t £a1 513 1]
apd 418 3
33 |Drscut Arwa Custormans 1703 1558 227
Dudloy Ares Cystompry 143 20 [EE]
36 |Dunstabla Ares Cuntomers i 1 [F] ]
g_{Enst Biridgweraler Ares Euslomgrs 1,204 T 25 1
47 |Eest Brookfiald Ama Customars Fild z 1 ] 78
8 |Egsl Lomaroeadaw Args Cusio 1,368 1 ) (KT 138 ¥
AL [Fastan Ams Cuyiomarns AN 27 £} ana 1
40 _|Egrotgn A Cublombrs 11 1 a7 ~3
41_JEning Ama Cusloms ] ] T
42_|Escan Araw Cuziomars 145 1 11 113 A0
43 |Everst Area Cusiomers 2,213 2 T 2032 28 i
44 |Fol River A Cuplomady 20 1 — 274 T Fil
45 |Florka Areo Cusiomars 123 2 128 2
42 |Forbom Area Customa a1 [ 2 704
A7 |Frendln Ane Cuslomars 184 E [] 22 149 1
45 adner Ama Cusiommy 0 2 [iL] 212
A4 |Glouchsias Aea Cuslomars 195 10 184 il
50_|Gonhor Arpe Cuoman 0 1 FE] [
B1_|Grafion Arsa Cusionieds 115 ar 38
¥, anby Arps Cugiomen 108 3 118 45
53 |GrealB Aras CLSIONIS [F.] 1 1% L] e
4 [Hukfax Fipmar 430 1 3 170 F=]
55 [Hamion Ans Cusonars 1] E] [T]
56 |Hampdan Ampg Cusiomen 201 Z Z I F
57 |Hencoch Auew Customsma [X] E] 2 22 af
38_[Hanovor Ane Cystomy 3] 0 ) 4 z
8§ _|Hanson Ares Cusiomes. 557 FIL] 208
B0 _|Horgvich Arps Custor) 20 2 H]
81 [Hervard Ares Custammns 7 L] ] ]
B2 _[Hyworhil Arye Gustgmors 5,003 4,607 30
63_[Hawley Aren Customam 5 7 F]
64 [Hogth o Customers [ 1 [} [
B85 |Hingham Ams Custcmars 1 7 A
88 |Holrook Arsa Customers 1,931 15a ] 5 Ay 110
67 [HoMand Area Customam [FF] 103 19
82 [Hopedeh Amws Customans 4¥7 atg 10
BE_|Hubbardsion Anes Cirgio man T8 E aF
F0_|Lancesier Cusioman 115 11 [ [13
71 |Law hoaa Ay 05 [ F] T EIT]
72 |Lalcaster Arma Customem 152 F] [T
23 lLenos Arpe Cyplomiey 343 [] 1 3 266 50
74_|Lacminsar Area Customamn 5.792 2 [ 3472 T3 1
75 [Lewsd Aras Cuslamars 515 %2 13 500 1
8[| wnny Aryr 761 3 3 [ 573
454 107 EETd
FH) 4 ELT] 70
ENTF] 3 2700 HE 4
5,447 13 25 2808 801
247 ] 160
220 [[:] T8
INE 1 1 3013 281 F]
1,950 A 1781 [T
1 ] i [)
158 [FI} 27
720621 3T ] [ [ [] ] 58,024 19,414 [ i
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This Report 18: Diate of Report Yanr of Reporl
(1H/] An Qriginal %, B4, Y]
n 2 ) & Fessbmisson March 2 Zp1g L o]
STREET LAMPS CONMNECTED TO SYSTEM
Type
Line Ciyor Incandascent Wlercury Vopor F it Soirm Vapoe #datal Halids
o Town Tote! Tunicipal Drthor Thurcipal Cthar Tuniclpat Cthar Mundcipol Other Municipol CHnar
e ib} (e} {d} is) i fnd i} il 0] In]
B7_|honmes Ame Cusloman ar 1 AL E]
88 [Monson Arcg Custo FT ] [ 164 i
55 |Monemy Ara Customers 26 F] 23 1
00 _[iouru Washinglon aras Cuglame Fl 3
U1 |Hahan Arms Custamars Fiid 2 448 20
07 |How Eraliree Ares Cusiomee E1] 3 0
07 [New Masham Aran Cuslomen a1 3 ]
04 [thew Solem Ares Cuslomery F3] ] 3 14
14 hury hma Cuatomarn 530 1 4 485 40
08 [Mawhurys r\NuCummrs 14 141
97 [Nonh Adama Arge Cyals 125 1 2 28 1492 [F 2 2
[T grth wmm Cummm LLT] E] 10 148
90 [Morth Brooklwid Areyq Cyioms 1) 2 240 [E]
100 |Harthemplon Anes Cutlomrs [Eti il 59 76 188 Ft]
101 | Northbomug UMy 812 2 1 i) ]
o7 [Narinbridge Atea Custorara 1124 o7 154 1
102 (Nortop Ares Cuslomon 1039 FiF FET] 1
G grwnll Al Cu slomine [IE] LI 104
105_|Cokhom Anve Cyslomary 47 Fi] 7
108 [Chwangs Arad Cuttaman 5 Fl 1 40 121
107 |Owford Areo Cugtomg 135 i [] [ 39 [
104 |Faimar Ampa Cusormmes 1129 1 [=13 8
106 |[Pembrohe Ama G (¥ 3 12 830 310 ]
110 |Fapperal ws Cusiomors a8 E a1a ]
111 |Poleham Aros Cusioms, 7] Fl 1 a8 El
1 Phllpsion Aoes Cuslomans 59 5 [ 20 25
113 |Plainvilo Areo Customars Far 3 [1X] 80
134 |Quingy Aras Cumlamars [T [T 820
195 |Randolph Areo Customers 280 11 F] 748
119 |Fanabath dras Cuglaman 130 1 ['] 47 71
117 |Fovare Amo Cuslomuss 4984 z [ EH 538
18 |Reochiand Arog —ty 1681 i [ FiT G
119 |Rockport Ams Customers [17] EE] T 6 E] 308 o
20 |Rioveg Arpm Cisaty 57 1 ) 8
121 |Rayslsion .lm-Ouwm-u 23 E] 20
2 |Fullpnd brop Cugtoman ar 1 4 TR [F]
123 [Eslam dma Cuntomers 208 z 29 13 Z18 ]
524 |Sakabury Ared Cuslomers [0 i 853 16
25 {Sayquy Arps Cusinmen an 4 20 373 T
139 [Sciuale Aros Customars 1811 3 0 1435 Fil
127 Sk po Cuptomss 707 16 a5 156 3
12 |Shatliokd Aros Cuslomens BT i F] 52 78 H
129 [Shitey Area Cugtpmen 1] ] T &0
130 [Shutesbury Arsa Cuslomars L] 3 1] 7
13 oMot Arge Cusin [ 1739 Ta0 [
157 | Southborough At Cusomrs 30 3 10 =] ]
T H g 1220 [N
101 F] 13 ]
135 lochonidon Ay Cusle FF-] Tif E] 4 ] 13
3 |Suouhton Aras Gusomees 486 LT 27 (50 z
|37 5 bidoy Ama Cugis ELS ] FT5] T340
157 [usion Arms Cusioemes 7 i 78
130 |Swampacol Areg Cygiomary 118 L a
14D |Swansas Aan Cusiormary Fard 1 1880 00 1 F]
101 [Towhsbury Atps Cusiomars TWE 1 1773 EF ]
a7 |Topaiwhd A Cusiomars 163 157 23 F]
143 {Tyngsbono Ay I3 520 1 %8 1)
144 [Uinion Ama Customers 350 14 a3
345 [Uhioridge Ama Cutloman 230 35 [T [
148 jiwabae Avgs Cuslormem & 4 A7
m Ware Ares Gusiomary T 7 1 i [ 128
an hras Cugtarmarns 481 423 38
Mo Warwich nlnac m Fid 1] 17
150 [ak T o mears 1418 L] 1421 174 2
151 [WendsN Aram Customars 20 T 6
152 [Wenhsm Ares Coslomyrs 24 FE]
183 |Wesl Biridgawwiar Ams Customion] 18 1 2 adg 252 []
154 |Wead Broohfald Ares Customars 27 1 i x 3
bury Arws Cublomars 150 1 142 i
156 W‘ﬂShckermmCuuo 102 1 2 10
B are 23 108 242 5
lSl W'ﬂfardMllCum 1005 3 11 [TF] il
v Arge Cusipmen 20 1 3 3 102 4
100 Wn o8 Cusiomens 178 104 73 1
101 mouth & o L 23 0| 434 z
102 [Whilman Area Cuslomorn [[H] €04 [ []
g brabwm Ama Cusiaman [+5] F3 aaz___ | a3 F3
104 [Vitiamisbrng Ared CULOMmen 4 3 31
05 [yvikpmko imiomar 55 11 18 EET) ai
16 [Wincivendon Arms Cusiomers ) H i €50 338
107 _|yynanrpp firgs Cuglomarn 81 7 Fid
168 [Warcasiar Area Cusiomens 1408 — 20 I []
185 [WWisniham Ame Cuslsmearns [-=r 2 E] 4 S48 78
Subiotal T 550 24 237 458 f . 37,661 11,342 5 o9 |
Grand Tokal 122,907 867 ] 033 ¢27 - - 64265 28,758 24 177




818

Nzrme of Respondent This Reporl Is: Date of Raport Year of Report
{1) P9 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 24, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

RATE SCHEDULE INFORMATION
1. Attach copies of all filed ratas for general consumers.

2. Show below lhe changes in rate schedules during the year and the established increase or decrease in annual
revenue predicaled on the previcus year's operations.

Estimalted
Date M.D.P.U. Rate Effact on
Effective Number Schedule Annual Revanues
Increases Decreases

11172019 1148|RESIDENTIAL REGULAR R-1
111f2010 1149 |RESIDENTIAL-LOW INCOME R-2

R-1/R-2 COMBINED 10%
1/1/2010 1150 |RESIDENTIAL - TIME-OF-USE {OPTIONAL) R-4 1%
11172010 1151 |GENERAL SERVICE - SMALL COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL G-1 10%
111/2010 1152 |GENERAL SERVICE - DEMAND G-2 8%
1172010 1193 |TIME-QOF-USE - G-3 %
1712010 1154|STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-1
14172010 1155 |STREET LIGHTING — QVERHEAD - CUSTCMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-2
11/2010 1156 [STREET LIGHTING = UNDERGROUND - DHVISION OF OWNERSHIP 5-3
11172010 1157 |STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT 5-5
17172010 1158|DECORATIVE STREET AND AREA LIGHTING - COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT 5-6
1172010 1159|STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM VAPOR

CONVERSION COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-20

STREET AND AREA LIGHTING COMBINED 4%

Nole: Effect on annual revenues is estimated for Massachuetts Electric Company and Nantuckel Electric Company combined, together doing business as Mational Grid and
includes eslimated impact of changes in Net CapEx Factors, Residential Assistance Adjusiment Factar, Storm Recavery Adjustmant Factor, Storm Fund Replanishment
Faclor, Revenue Decoupling Mechanism Facior, Pension/PBOP Adjusimeni Faclor and Basic Service Administrative Gost Faclors
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} [X] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetis Electric Company {2} 1A Resubmission |March 28, 2016 Cecember 31, 2015
ADVERTISING EXPENSES
Line Account Amount for
No. No. Type General Description Year
(a) (b) {c)
1|Account 99090000
2|A&G Admin 27,591
3|A&G C&I Admin 22,787
4|A&G Residential Admin 12,828
5|Appliance Management Program 44,503
6|C&I Direct Install 319,658
7|C&1 New Construction 90,191
B|C&I Retrofit 523,739
9|C&l Statewide Marketing 566,583
10} ow-Income 16,513
11 |Low-Income Statewide Marketing 83,740
12 |Residential Behavior/Feedback 20,7156
13 |Residential Consumer Products 760,209
14|Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment 123,850
15|Residential Education 837,793
16|Residential HEAT Loan 89,818
17 |Residential Home Energy Services 736,980
18]Residential Lighting 658,124
19{Residential Multi-Family Retrofit 479,327
20|Residential New Construction 11,451
21|Residential R&D and Demonstration 16
22 |[Residential Statewide Marketing 792,866
23|MA-E: C&lI Sponsorships & Subscripti 281
24 |Miscellaneous 261,883
25
26| Total Account 99090000 6,281,445
27
26|Account 99130000
29|A&G Expenses 5,961
30|A&G Outside Services 80,421
31|Bill Inserts 174,050
32|Brand Deployment 50.637
33|Commissions 6,105
34|Event Management 6.616
35|Infrastructure 106,807
356(Other Channels 514,939
37|Print Media 1,133
38| Training 472
39
401 Total Account 92130000 947,140
39
40 |Account 99301000
41|Brand Deployment 5,000
42| ARG Expenses 29,138
43
44| Total Account 9930100 34,138
45
46
Total 7,262,724
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Eleciric Company (2) ] A Resubmission  |March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

CHARGES FOR. QUTSIDE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified balow for all charges made during the year included in any account
{including plant accounts) for oultside services, such as services concerning rates, management, construction,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,

and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments
during the year to any corporation, partnership, arganization of any kind, or individual {(other than for ser-

vices as an employee of for payments made for medical and related services) amountead 1o §% or mare of total
charges for outside professional and other consultative services, including payments for legislative services
except those which should be reported in Account 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activilies:

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering services,

{b) description of services received during year and project or case lo which services relate,

{c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department and account charges.

2. For aggregate payments to any one individual, group, partnership, corporation or organization of any

kind in excess of $25,000 (not included in Mo. 1), there shall be reported the name of the payee, the
predominant nature of the services performed and the amount of payment. Amounts charged to plant accounts
shall be reported separately.

3. All ¢harges not reparted under No. 1 or 2 shall be aggregated by the type of service and each type
shall show the amount charged. Amounts charged to plant accounts shall be reported separately for each type.

4. For any such services which are of a continuing nature give date and term of contract and date of
Commission authorization, if contract received Cammission approval,

5. Designate associated companies.

1. (&) Mational Grid USA Service Company, Inc. {Associated Company)
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

{b) The following services are rendered:
Servicing Division:

Purchasing, Stores, Rates, Advertising, Employee Relations,
Treasury, Accounting, Audit, Insurance, Taxes, Emergency
Service, Administralive and Budgeling.

Engineering and Construction Division:

Civil and Mechanical Engineering, Electrical and District

Engineering, Transmission Lines and Properties, Engineering
Supervision, Construction, Emergency and Miscellaneous.

(c) At cost, including interest on borrowed capital and a reasonable
return on amount of capital necessary ko perform services.
Services performed by the Service Company for companies in
the National Grid USA system will be rendered to them at cost
in accordance with the service contracls between Service Company

and its associate companies.
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Nama of ﬁespnndent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Reponi
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachuseits Electric Company {Z) 1 A Resubmission |March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

CHARGES FOR CUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued}

4 Service Agreement dated as of Novernber 5, 2012 between Nalional Grid USA Service Company, Inc.
and certain of its affiliales party thereto.

A Mutual Assistance Agreement daled as of March 28, 2008, as extended by a letler agreement effiective as of March 19, 2017.
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Mams of Respondant

Massachusells Eleclric Campany

This Rapart s: Date of Raport Yaar of Report
1) [¥] An Orginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
{2)] ] A Resubmission  [March 29, 2046 December 31, 2015

75
76
77

79
o1
82

85
86

a8
az

9n
%2

B4
95

ar
o8

100
101
102
102
104

106
107
104
109
1
m
112
113
114
15
116
7
318
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128

130
13
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
138
140
144
2
W3
144
145
146
147
148
148
150
181
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

CHARGES FOR DUTSIDE SERVICES

n; | n:
95600000 TransOpar Superv&Eng
95620000 Stafion Expenses
55850000 Load Dispalching
95680000 Maini-Suparv & Eng

Total Transmission

95300000 Load Disp-Monk&Oper
95510000 Load Dispatching
95820000 Station Expanzes
858300300 Overhaad Line Exp
95840000 Undsrground Lina Exp
95850000 Stiight$Sig Sys Exp
G58B0000 Meter expensos
43870000 Cugtamaer Install Exp
95860000 Maint-Compular Softwarne
B559K0 Renls

Q5E00000 Malnt-Supery & Eng
G5920000 Modnt-Statlon Equip
R5830000 Maint-Overhead Lines
93850000 Main-Line Transform
95970000 Maini-kMetars
95930000 Maini-Misc DisiPlani

Total Distibution

99010000 Supary-Cusl Acct Exp

99020000 Meter Reading Exp

99030000 Cusl RacardACuoll Exp

95040000 Uncollactible Acls

95050000 Misc Cust Accks Exp

93080000 Cuslomer Assist Exp

GoQ80000 Informallonal and Instruclional Advertsl
00100000 Misc Cust Eerviinko

Tolal Custamear

99120000 Demansir&Salling Exp
99730000 Agveriising E Takal Dislitarnion

Talal Sales

99200000 Admin & Gan Salarigs
99210000 Office SuppllesSExp
48230000 OulsideServ Emploved
99240000 Propertyinsurance
250000 Injuries and damages
SI2E0000 Empl Pansians & Ban
93280000 Reg Commissicn Exp
83301000 Gen Adverlising Exp
99302000 Misc Genara Tolal Cuslomer
90310000 Renls

90350000 Maint-General Plant

ngexpenses

Total Admintstrative ang General

Total Electric Op

Alng and Maint

243,315
114,388

23,349
156,788

$49.837

5,163,657
3,638,378
691,354
1,724,141
275,506
393
1,124,877
160,050
7,919,652
369
2,605
749,560
2,610,890
4,770
116,469
12,8082

24,185 743

125140
954,818
12109,470
5,087
1,324,146
0.565873
351,583
8581

26,001,029

393078
00,710

493788

38,116,918
15,630,743
95
2519834
2437,504
56,377,221
716,840
2913
800,297
7,931,078
1,110,588

126,781,263
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Name of Rezpondent This Rapar 1s: Date of Rapon Year of Rapon
1) (X) An Originat {Mo, Da, ¥r}
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES {Continued)

159 Diher Accounis

160 91070000 CWAIP 42,668,035
161 91080000 Accum Prow for Dapr 577,648
182| 91630000 Stores Clearing 4,210,357
163{ 92282000 Injuries & Damages R 2,115,262
164| 92340000 Accounis Payadle 1o Associated Companiss @
165] 94020000 Depracialion gxpensa 1,205,433
166 64050000 Amort of Cther Planl 15,088,030
167] 84081000 TaxOhThanine-UtiOp 5,059,836
168[ $4171000 Exp Non-Utilily Oper 1,837,551

1691 84160000 Interest and Div Ing {1,089,208)
170] 94210000 Misc Nan-Oper Inc (281,959)
171|94212000 Loss Dispos of Prop 66
172| 94261000 Donstlons 1,301,886
173/ 94262000 Life insurance 402,526
174| 84204000 Exp Civic, Pollt Acl 106,294

17a| 94265000 Clher deductions 78,340

176| 94310000 Clhar nlerast Exp 183,864

177| 94740000 Mize CurrBAccr Assal 25,558

178 81630000 Prel Survdiny Charge 629,080

179| $1840000 Clearing Accounis 185

180] 84510000 Misc Service Ravenue 1,022

181

182

183

184

185

186 Tolal Other Accounis 3 ¥6,501,420

187

184

Talal Charges 5 254,523,081
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Pate of Report Year of Report
(1) (X1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r}
Massachusets Electic Company (2][ 1A Resubmission |March 28, 2016 December 31, 2015

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

129
190 |Yendor snd Service
191
192|ABR INC.

193 [AKERSON & WILEY, INC.

194 [ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP

195 [ANDOWER POLICE DEPARTMENT

196 |ANTARES GROUP INC.

197 |BEALS AND THOMAS INC.

198 |BEVERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT

193|6L COMPANIES INC.

200|BLACK & VEATCH

201 |BLACK & VEATCH CONSTRUCTION
202|BLACK & VEATCH CORFPORATION
203|BORREGD SOLAR SYSTEMS INC

204 |BOWDITCH ANMD DEWEY LLP

205|B5C GROUPR INC

206|BURNS AND MCDONNELL INC.

207|C CPOWER LLC

208|CDM SMITH

205|CGKV ARCHITECTS INC

210|CHA CONSULTING INC

211|CHARTER ENVIROMMENTAL INC.
212|CIANBRO CORPORATION

213|CITY MALDEN

214|CITY OF ATTLERORO

245|CITY OF BROCKTON

216|CITY OF EVERETT

217 |CITY OF GARDNER

218|CITY OF GLOUCESTER

219|CITY OF HAVERHILL

220 |CITY OF LEOMINSTER

221|CITY OF LOWELL

222(CITY OF LYNN

223|CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

224|CITY OF MEDFORD

225|CITY OF MELROSE

226|CITY OF METHUEN

227 CITY OF NORTHAMPTON

228|CITY OF QUINCY

229|CITY OF REVERE

230\CITY OF SALEM

2231|CITY OF WORCESTER

232 |CLEAN HARBORS ENVIROMMENTAL SERVICE
233 |CLEAN HARBORS ENVIROMMENTAL SVCS
234 |COMMONWEALTH ASSOCIATES IMC.

235 |CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC.
236 |CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC.

237 |DAVIS HELLIOT CONSTRUCTION CO. INC
238|DGT SURVEY GROUP

238|DWVERSIFIED PROJECT MANAGEMENT INC.
240|DOBLE ENGINEERING CO.

241|ORACUT POLICE DEPARTMENT
242|ESBOULOS CO

243|E S BOULGS COMPANY

244|ELECCOMM CORP

245|ELECTROTEK CONCEPTS INC

246|EN ENGINEERING, LLC

247|ENERGY INITIATIVES GROUP LLG
24B|ENVIRONMENTAL SOIL MANAGEMENT INC.
249|EXPONENT INC.

250|FALL RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
251|GRAFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

252|GZA GEQENVIRONMENTAL INC,
253|HALIFAX POLICE DERPT

254|HARLAM ELECTRIC CO.

255|HAYNER SWANSON INC

256|HOOVER TREATED WOOD PRCDUCTS INC
257 {HYDRO-QUEBEC

250 INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING

259|K&M UTILITY LINES LTD

260 |KLEINFELDER INC

261|LAWRENCE POLICE DEFARTMENT
262|LEE ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION INC.
263 |LEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC

264|M JELECTRIC LLC

265 |Massachusetts Elactric Co

266 | MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

267
268
269

Subtotal

184,514.00
30,550.00
4860117

190,945 86
52,256.57

504,571.52

124,193.50
65,079.84

307 471.33

528,634.91

130,902 .48

17,142 832 B4

211,058.14

287,760.3%

338,450,098
34,733 .52

1158,870.2%
28,240.00

2,291,320.15

230,363.80

1,258,309.11
97,526.42
£9,479.15
58,940.20

106,155.82
33,831.40

129,163.55
76,362.74
45,782.25

19784018

338,285.85

130,533.68
93,933.25
36,785.58
65,255.56
32,436.78

176,932.57

464,105.70
47,586.00

1,625,835.00
1,436,298.63
94,843.87
35,110.26
B27.5668.79
2.355,493.92
98,146.53
ET612.50
B3.343.01

44 465.00
47,787.95
25,450.50
4,578,880.86
1,371,064.56
28,000.00
90,721,236

769,217.86

14536131
25,398.88

113,063.30
25,703.50

328,166.26
63,996.22

1,848,843.32

256,207,695

135.238.83
69,774.26

110,089.02
2732304
37,285.31
57,750.21
5281200

2,071,388.44
2,000,038.49
48,500.30
67,959,144

§46,771,630
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{1) [ An Osiginal {Mo, Da, Y¥)
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Year of Report

December 31, 2045

CHARGES FOR CUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

270
2n
2712
273
274
275
278
77
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
285
206
297
294
259
300
3
302
303
304
305
308
307
308
309
o
n
312
313
314
315
gl
nr
18
319
20
k3]
322
323
324
325
328
az7
328
329
330
EX]l
332
33
334
335
336
a7
a3
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
345
7
348
349

Wi r an vl

MATRIX FEM ENGINEERING
MAXYMILLIAN TECHNCLOGIES INC.
MCKENZIE ENGINEERING CO.
MCPHEE ELECTRIC LTD

MIDDQUGH INC

MIDWEST POWERLINE INC.
MIRARCHI BROTHERS INC.

MORAN ENVIROQNMENTAL RECOVERY LLC
New England Powar Company
MORTHERMN PLAINS POWER TECHNOLOGIES
NORTHSTAR CONTRACTING GRQUP, INC
NOVIMNIUM INC.

OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVIGES INC.
PIKE ELECTRIC LLG

PLYMOUTH COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEN
POWER ENGINEERS CONSULTING INC.
POWER LINE CONTRACTOR'S INC
POWERCON CORPORATION
PREMIER UTILITY SERVICES LLZ
PRO. WUNLIMITED INC,

QINETIO MORTH AMERICA INC (TSG)
QUALITY LINES, INC

RG VANDERWEIL ENGINEERS LLP
RIGGS ISTLER AND CO. INC.
ROYALSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
RUSSELL N RAYMOND

SARGENT AND LUNDY LLC

SAUGUS PCLICE DEPARTMENT
SIMPZON GUMPERTZ AND HEGER INC.
SNC-LAVALIN CONSTRUCTORS INC,
SOUTHBRIDGE POLICE DEPT

SPX TRANSFORMER SOLUTICNS INC.
STATE ELECTRIC CORP
STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SYSTEMS CONTROL

TF MORAN INC.

TANGIBL LLC

TAUPER LAND SURVEY INC.
TEWKSBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT
THE DAMELLA COMPANIES, INC.

THE HYDAKER WHEATLAKE CO.
TIGHE & BOND INC.

TOWN OF AMESBURY

TOWN QF AUBURN

TOWHN OF BELCHERTOWN

TOWHN OF BELLINGHAM

TOWN OF BILLERICA

TOWN OF BLACKSTONE

TOWN OF BRIDGEWATER

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

TOWN OF CLINTON

TOWN OF COHASSET

TOWN OF DUBLEY

TOWN OF DUNSTABLE

TOWN OF FOXBOROUGH

TOWN OF FRANKLIN

TOWN OF GRAMBY

TOWHN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
TOWN OF HAMPOEN

TOWN OF HANOVER

TOWN OF HANSON

TOWN OF LEICESTER

TOWN OF MANCHESTER-BY-THE-SEA
TOWN OF MILFORD

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

TOWN OF NORWELL

TOWN QF GXFORD

TOWN OF PEMBROKE

TOWN OF PETERSHAM

TOWN OF PLAINVILLE

TOWHN OF RANDOLPH

TOWN OF REHOBOTH

TOWN OF ROCKLAND

TOWN OF SEEKONK

TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT

Subtotal

41,599
33,296
124,349
2618429
75610
3159
61,218
63,524
48,360
49,540
125,707
1,205,983
234,326
33,543
25,948
1,236,134
248,245
109,940
135,996
953,067
73,302
40,161
279993
2,060,473
258,888
25,500
130,887
42,728
49,370
263,700
58,255
282,500
2067758
28,311
258,976
168,525
153,682
235,612
121,465
26419
63,731
502,769
25172
44,242
98,554
31,426
101,473
26,100
35622
48,272
34,869
60,641
47,380
34,602
30,653
196,525
43,853
35,998
46,939
56,215
28,033
52,223
66,375
50,823
26,490
46,741
64,443
61,219
27,016
60,554
73519
60,599
34,137
137,018
55,269

$16,327.156
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CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

a8, hi j
Vendor an rvi

Ven

Plant Accounls
TOWN OF TYNGSBOROUGH
TOWN QF UXBRIDGE
TOWN OF WEBSTER
TOWN OF WESTBOROUGH
TOWN CF WESTFORD
TOWN OF WEYMOUTH
TOWN OF WHITMAN
TOWN OF WILBRAHAM
TOWN OF WILLIAMSTOWN
TOWN OF WINTHROP
TOWN OF WRENTHAM
TPC WIRE AND CABLE CORP
TRANSGARD LLC
367 [TRC ENGINEERS LLC
TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.
UNITED SITE SERVICES INC.
VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN INC.
VISI-FLASH RENTALS EASTERM INC.
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MASSACHUSETTS
Other Vendars (246 in tolal)

30,429.22
28,721.15
44,003.70
71,463.19
44,607.25
157,260.60
26,065.60
55,637.42
26,318.64
30,014.70
75.843.12
38,747.76
,773.00
3.128,513.49
282,903.62
30,634.41
136,298.98
27,700.00
26,158.28
1,866,284 44

Subtotal 6,179,374

Total Plant Accounts 68,278,169
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Massachusetls Elactriz Company 2)[ ] A Resubmission |March 29, 2016 Deceémber 31, 215
CHARGES FOR DUTSIDE SERVICES (Conlinued)

395|vendor and Service
306 Operation Accounts
397 |A1 UTILITY CONTRACTOR INC. 160,681
398[ABYSSPOINT LLC 81,422
399|ACCENTURE UK LIMITED 48,147
400 |ACCURATE BACKGROUND, INC 0,992
AD1|AECOM INC. 70,310
402 |AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUVER & FELP LLP 37,081
403{ALLAN BRITEWAY ELECTRICAL UTILITY 3,259
404 |ALLIANCE POWER GROUP LLC 421,428
405|ALSTON & BIRD LLP 61,318
406|ANCHOR QEA LLC 618,982
407 | ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP 131,584
408|AON CONSULTING, INC. 256,658
409 (APTEC LLTC 49,520
4101ARENT FOX KINTMER PLOTHKIN & KAMN PL 20,218
411|ARIBA INC. 348,017
412 |ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION CORP, 247,700
413|ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO. 1,019,599
414|ALI INC 58,364
415|BARNES TREE SERVICE INC. 52,623
416|BEHAVIORAL SCIEMCE TECHNOLOGY INC 70,079
417|BOND SCHOENECK & KING PLLC 42,8489
418|BOWDITCH AND DEWEY LLP 1,038,643
419180YDEN 52,754
420|BRIDGE ENERGY GROUF INC 52,505
421 |BROWN AND CALDWELL 94,755
422|BUSeY CONSTRUCTION CO. INC. 75,101
423|C C PFOWER LLC 493,432
424|C W WRIGHT CONSTRUCTION CQ, INC. 205,308
425|CANNY BOWEN INC 37,543
426|CARR. AND DUFF INC. 162,009
427|CEATI INTERNATIONAL TRUST INC. 25,836
428|ClA CONSULTING INC 32937
429|CIANBRC CORPORATION 104,925
430|CITY OF WORCESTER 57,431
431|CLEAN HARBORS ENVIROMMENTAL SERVICE 785,560
432|CONCENTRIC ENERGY ADVISORS 167,003
433|CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC, 641,397
434|CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC. 94,668
45| CORPTAX IMNC, 29,425
436| CORRIGAN JOHNSOM & TUTOR PA 45,859
437 COSTELLO DISMANTLING COMPANY INC 47,980
438 COVINGTOM & BURLING LLF 52,162
43BCSS REFUND ONE-TIME VENDOR 35,000
440{CULVER CO. INC. 218
441 |DAVIS H ELLIOT CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 1,387,756
442 |DAY PITREY LLP 311,280
443|DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLFP 843,384
444|DELOITTE CONSULTING LLP 7,859,437
445|DELQITTE TAX LLP 54,531
446|D1G SAFE SYSTEM INC. 204,834
447|DOBLE ENGINEERING CO. 51,743
448|DON LiA 550,000
449|DOUCETTE & LAROSE LLC 35,042
450|DUFF & PHELPS LLC 75,235
451|E § BOULOS COMPANY 40,450
452| E+E POWERLINE LTD 141,362
453|EECS INC. 395,051
4541EFFICIO 318,858
455]E-J ELECTRIC T&D LLC 145,046
456 |ELECCOMM CORP 101,790
457 [ELECNOR HAWKEYE LLC 71,200
4538 |ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH INSTITUTE | 183,619
459|EMPYREAN BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, INC. 192,437
460|EN ENGINEERING, LLC 27,884
461|ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES INC. 42,085
462|ERNST & YOUNG LLP 841,304
453 |FDM GROUP INC 141,907
464|FIT FOR WORK LLC 26,016
485|FOSTER ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS LLC 60,856
466 | GAGNON LINE CONSTRUCTION INC. 255,912
467|GE MOS LLC 107,346
468| GE1 COMSULTANTS INC, 312,623
459]GNARUS ADVISORS LLC 52,548
470|GRATTAN LINE CONSTRUCTION CORP, 176,694
471|GRAYS POWER SUPPLY B7.502
412|G2A GEOENVIRONMENTAL INC. 2,423 335

473
474
475

Subintal

25,897,007
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)
476 |Yendor and Service
477 ion A nis
478|HARLAN ELECTRIC CO. 471,785
479 |HINCKLEY ALLEN & SNYDER LLP 210,384
480|HP ENTERPRISE SERVICES LLC 330,238
451 |HSG GROUP INC, 36,670
482 HYDRC-QUEBEC 1,482,789
483/IBM CORP. 1,658,067
484|IBM CORPORATION 66,059
485 INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING 1,127,226
4EG|ITRON INC., 105,482
487 |J H LYNCH AND SONS INC. 105,253
488|J JKELLER & ASSOCIATES INC 31,945
489|JOHN LUCAS TREE EXPERT CO. 194,469
490|JONES LANG LASALLE AMERICAS INC. 35,427
481 |JOYCE & JOYCE 85,856
492 |K&M UTILITY LINES LTD 385,720
4973 [ KEARNEY DONOVAN & MCGEE PG 27,902
494 KEEGAN WERLIN & PARIAN LLF 255,999
495 ¥ELLIHER SAMETS VOLK 215,211
496 | K-LINE CONSTRUCTIONLTD 191,047
497 [KPMG LLP 808,392
498 |LANGUAGE SELECTLLC 502,431
A99{LEE ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION ING, ¥47.689
500|LEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC 55,256
501 |LEWIS TREE SERVICE INC. 1,504,050
502w J ELECTRIC LLC 177,266
503|M.J. BRADLEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC 55,140
504|MAIN LITE ELECTRIC GO 126,439
505|MARITIME GLOUCESTER 122,800
506|MARSH USA INC 55,900
507 |Massachusetts Eleciric Co 137,188
505|MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC. 156,323
S09|MAYER TREE SERVICE 78,056
510|MCDONOUGH ELECTRIC CONST CORP 258,290
511|MCPHEE ELECTRIC LTD 37,137
512|MEABH FURCELY 145,616
513|MERCER HUMAN RESCOURCE CONSULTING N 293,23
514|MICHELS POWER 156,050
515|MIDEDOUGH INC 38,844
516|MIOWEST POWERLINE ING. 514,684
517|MIRARCHI BROTHERS INC, B48.334
518[MORAN ENVIRONMEMNTAL RECOVERY LLC 53,639
H1B|MORGAN LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 55,929
520 |NATIONAL GRID 32,290
521 |NATIONWIDE CREDIT INC. 35,137
522 |MELSON TREE SERVIGE INC. 460,682
523|NGUSA Service Company 1,708,110
524|Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 46,388
525|NCOISE CONSULTING GROUP INC. 67,636
526|NORTHEAST ANIMAL CONTROL 48,797
557 |NORTHLUINE UTILITIES LLC 102,845
528|NORTHSTAR CONTRACTING GROUPR, ING 29,605
528|0C TANNER RECOGNITION CO. a0s, 717
530|0'COMMELL ELECTRIC £0. INC. 74,673
531 |O'DONNELL LINE CONSTRUCTION CO. INC 36,327
532|0ON TARGET UTILITY SERVICES 1,514,350
S33|OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES INC. 188,440
5H|P A FIORE CONSTRUCTION LLC 29,925
538|FADILLA AND COMPANY LLF 96,405
536|PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP 27,552
537 |PIKE ELECTRIC LLC 474,264
538| POWER ENGINEERS CONSULTING ING. 26,174
539| FOWER LINE CONTRACTOR'S INC 56,115
540 FOWERPLAN INC. 237,673
541{FRICEWATERHOUSECCOPERS LLP 2,279,631
S42iFRO. UMLIMITED INC. 2,585, TR3
543 |QUALITY LINES, INC 567,860
544 [QUANTA TECHNDLOGY LLC &8,645
545 |REPUBLIC SERVICES NATIONAL ACCOUNTS 116,204
546 |RICHARDSOMN WAYLAND ELECTRICAL LLC 51021
547|RIGGS DISTLER AND CO. INC. 304,373
548|ROKSTAD POWER INC 332,829
S4% SAP AMERICA INC. o1, 787
530 | SIGMA CONSULTANTS INC. 38,008
541|S0OLOMOM AMD SOLOMON PC 39,875
552|SPE UTILITY CONTRACTCORS LLC 134,105
553
554
555 Subtolal 26,514,423
956|
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S1BE

Name of Respondeant This Report Is. [Date ofﬁ'eporl Year of Report

(1) X] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)

Massachusetls Electric Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission |March 29, 2016 December 31, 2015

———

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
262
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
578
580
o981
582
583
584
585

587

589
590
591
992
503
594
595
596
597
538

00
601
602
603

B80S
606
607
608
609
G610
611
612
613
614
615
G616
B17
618
619
620
821
622
623
624
625
626
627
€28
629

631
633
635

636
637

Vendor and Service

STANLEY TREE SERVICE INC,

STORM SERVICES ENGINEERING LLC
STRATEGIC BENEFITS ADVISORS INC
SUMTER UTILITIES INC.

SUSSEX ECOMNOMIC ADVISORS LLC
SUTHERLAND ASBILL & BREMMNANLLF
T&ED SOLUTIONS LLC

THE DANELLA COMPANIES, INC.

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY
THE HYDAKER WHEATLAKE CO.

THE UNITED ILLUMINATING COMPANY
TIGHE & ROND INC.

TOWERS WATSON DELAWARE INC
TOWERS WATSON DELAWARE INC.
TRC ENGINEERS LLC

TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.

TREES NC.

TRIWIRE LINE CONSTRUCTION, INC
UNIFART SERVICES AMERICA

UNITED STATES ENVIROMNMENTAL PROTECT
WVANASSE HAMGEN BRUSTLIM INC.
VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICES
WASTE HARMONICS LLC

WEBSAN SOLUTIONS INC.
WIPROLTD.

XEROX CORP.

Other Vendors (376 In lolal)

Qpermtion Accounts

Subtotal
Total Qperation

Total Qutside Vandors

322,358
1.105000
151,400
183,433
44178
95,2497
36,303
237,774
121,976
601,135
80,879
79,198
168,821
93,222
61,040
63,851
140,076
214,609
3,224,858
853,220
42,851
28,152
109,558
135,663
5.177,527
322,001
1,524,837

15,278,772
67,650,203

136,928,372




Annual Reporl of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year andad Dacamber 31, 2015

318

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachuselts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

1. Slatement of money and the valuwe of any collaleral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Plus Manual
Line No. [Name of City or Town Co;lrollaltale Controls Total
maun Amoiint

1 ABINGTON 145,866.50
2 ACCORD 765.00
3 ADAMS 34,703.34
4 AMESBURY 180,230.50
5 ANDOVER 862,657.14
3] ASHLEY FALLS 2.320.00
7 ATHOL 74,683.00
] ATTLEBORO 323,092.94
9 AUBURN 151,485.50
10 JAVON 233,937.50
i1 AYER 123,049.00
12 |BARRE 35.585.00
13 |BELCHERTOWM 37.601.00
14 BELLINGHAM 141,331.16
15 BERLIN §7,267.00
16  |BEVERLY 519.841.75
17 |BEVERLY FARMS 5,633.00
18  |BILLERICA 609,478.50
19 |BLACKSTONE 23.262.77
20 |BOLTON 70,754.00
21 BONDSVILLE 5,210.00
22 BOXFORD 11,065.00
23 BRADFORD 95,006.25
24 BRIDGEWATER 144,424.79
25 BRIMFIELD 21,798.50
26 BROCKTON 857,983.57
27 BROOQKFIELD 7.830.50
28 BYFIELD 3,820.00
28  |CHARLEMONT 8,835.00
30 |CHARLTOMN 84,243.72
3 CHARLTON CITY 3.476.00
32 |CHELMSFORD | 378,173.05
33 CHERRY VALLEY 11,825.00
M4 CHESHIRE 6,737.00
35 CLARKSBURG 818.00
36 CLINTON 354,238.75
7 COHASSET 61,182.00
38 JCOLLINSVILLE 130.00
3%  IDIGHTON 8,903.50
40 DOUGLAS 37,004.00
41 DRACUT 157.008.25
42 DUDLEY 54,246.50
43 DUNSTABLE 732.00
44 |E BRIDGEWATER §7,234.25
45 E BRIMFIELD 280.00
Subtotal $ 6,045,739




S519.1

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Yaar anded Dacamber 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

Lina No. Nama of Clty or Tawn CT:;:;HQ Plus M:::‘ﬁonirds Total

46 E BROOKFIELD 5,209.00
47 E CHELMSFORD 1,970.00
48 E LONGMEADOW 121.890.00
49 E PEPPERELL | 14,135.00
50 EAST DOUGLAS 10,814.39
31 EASTON 17.277.00
52 |ERVING 2,185.00
53 |ESSEX 31,647.00
54 EVERETT §594,482.62
55 FALL RIVER 935,915.42
56 FAYWILLE 4,750.00
57 FISKDALE 3,518.00
58 FLOREMNCE 69,623.00
58 FLORIDA 2,130.00
50 FOXBORO 402,452.00
61 FRANKLIN 456,221.01
62 GARDNER 157,980.82
63 GILBERTVILLE 1,535.00
64 GLOUCESTER 239,741.00
B85 GOSHEN 970.00
66 GRAFTON 14,783.00
B7 GRANBY 14,288.50
68 5T BARRINGTON 148,309.25
29 HALIFAX 42,441.86
70 HAMILTON 10,072.00
71 HAMPDEN 12,426.00
72 HANCOCK 240.00
73 HANOVER 185,010.78
74 HANSON 56,701.50
75 HARDWICK 8,283.00
76 HARVARD 8,798.50
77 HAVERHILL 475,018.37
78 HAWLEY §50.00
79 HAYDENVILLE 8,384.00
80 HEBRONVILLE 260.00
gi HINGHAM 18,665.00
82 HOLBROOK 96,756.00
83 HOLLAND 5,783.00
84 HOPEDALE 57,191.75
85 HOUSATONLIC 14,707.00
896 HUBBARDSTON 12,667.50
a7 LANCASTER 46,398.00
a8 LANESVILLE 1,115.00
89 LAWRENCE 847,418.88
90 LEEDS 3,780.00

{Subtotal $ 5,163,778
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Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year ended Decamber 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Massachusetls General Laws. Chapler 164, Section 128.

LinoNo. | Name of Gityor Town C“:l:‘:m”e [Fus M:':n":'ﬁ“m's Total
91 LEICESTER 34,921.00
02 LENOX 95,223.00
93 LEOMINSTER 510,316.51
04 LINWOOD 2.142.00
95 |JLOWELL 864,588.81
96 L.YNN 721,965.10
97 IMAGMNOLIA 1,029.00
98 |MALDEN 589,896.38
99  |MANCHAUG 140.00
100 |MANCHESTER 13,136.50
101  |[MARLBOROUGH 1,023,767.83
102 |MEDFORD 646.618.25
103 |MELROSE 117,725.7%
104  |MELROSE HGLDS 3,040.00
105 |MENDON 33,934.84
108 |[METHUEN 326,190.50
107 |MILFORD 429,189.00
108 [MILL RIVER 796.00
108  [MILLBURY 167,774.94
110 |[MILLMILLE 2,034.00
111 |MONROE BRIDGE 190.00
112 |[MONSON 37.286.00
113 |[MONTEREY 1,870.00
114 [MT WASHINGTON 4,524.00
115 |N BILLERICA 126,696.00
116 |N BRODKFIELD 9,164 00
117 |N GHELMSFQRD 47,783.00
118 |N EGREMONT 2,517.00
119  |N OXFORD
120 |N TEWKSBURY 20,726.00
121 |N UXBRIDGE 8,281.00
122 |NAHANT 35,968.00
123 |NEW BRAINTREE 2,075.00
124 |NEW MARLBQRO 5,268.00
1256 |NEW SALEM 895.00
126 |NEWEBLRY 32.344.00
127 |NEWBURYPORT 238,574.43
128 |NORTH ADAMS 86,801.87
129 |NORTH ANDOVER 331,167.75
130 |NORTH DIGHTON 14,850.06
131 NORTH EASTON 58,531.00
132 |NORTH GRAFTON 38,382.00
133 |NORTH OXFORD 11,748.00
134 |NORTH QUINCY 228.427.00
135 |NORTH SHIELEY 1,123.00
Subtotal § 6,949,590




519.3

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year ended December 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Seclion 128.

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Plus Manual
Ling No. [Name of City or Ti Controllable Controls Tolal
Amaunt
i = Amount
136 [NORTHAMPTON 236.653.43
137 NORTHBOROUGH 141.245.00
138 |NQRTHBRIDGE 24,463.00
139 |[NORTON 115,903.00
140  |[NORWELL 97,220.00
141 |[OAKHAM 700.00
142 |ORANGE 49 899.14
143 |OXFORD 93,026.29
144  |PALMER 166,502.75
145 |PEMBROKE 129,612.2%
146 JPEPPERELL 29,641.00
147 |PETERSHAM 1,240.00
148 |PHILLIPSTON 5.075.00
149  |PIGEON COVE 130.00
150 |PITTSFIELD 220.00
151 |PLAINVILLE 130,843.48
152 |PRIDES XING 1,300.00
153 |QUINCY 730,536.79
154 |RANDOLPH 255.060.19
156 |REHOBOTH 85.838.50
156 |REVERE 372 829.84
157 |ROCHDALE 9,.898.00
168 ROCKLAND 211.444.75
159 |RCCKPORT 41,233.50
160  |ROYALSTON 535.00
161 |RUTLAND 16,255.78
162 [S ATTLEBORC 26,824.00
163 |S CHELMSFORD 845.00
164  |S EGREMONT 3,6%1.00
165 [S HAMILTON 13.020.00
166 |S LANCASTER 12,881.00
167 [S ROYALSTON 585.00
168 |SALEM 422,225.07
162 |SALISBURY 112,457.35
170 |SALISBURY BCH 13,775.50
171 [SAUGUS 253,134.62
172 |SCITUATE 109,420.50
173 |SEEKONK 167.666.50
174 _|SHARON 5,690.00
175 SHEFFIELD 18.913.00
176 [SHIRLEY 33,459.50
177 |SHIRLEY CTR 2,230.00
178 |SHUTESBURY 2,492.00
178 [SCOMERSET 75,418.00
180 |SOUTH BARRE 3.085.00

Subtotal

4,208,170
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Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Yeoar ended Dacamber 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Seclion 128,

Controllable okl
Ling No. [Name of City or Tor Amount Controls Total
. Amount

181 |SOUTH BERLIN
182 |SOUTH EASTON 126,950.00
183 |SOUTH GRAFTON 13,713.00
184 |SOUTHBOROQUGH 139,247.25
185 |SOUTHBRIDGE 261,015.22
186 |SOUTHFIELD 3,958.00
187 |SPENCER 58,857.25
188 |STILL RIVER 545.00
189 |STOCKBRIDGE 9,984.00
180 |STOUGHTON 487,637.59
181 ISTURBRIDGE 126,519.50
192 |SUTTON 27,741.32
193 |SWAMPSCOTT 73,195.25
194 |SWANSEA 108,528.00
195 |TEWKSBURY 426,390.25
196 |[THORNDIKE 4,172.00
197 |THREE RIVERS 20,574.00
198 |TOPSFIELD 33,402.25
199  |TYNGSBORO 114,684.00
200 JUPTON 23,228.00
201 |UXBRIDGE 75.524.32
202 |W BRIDGEWATER 189,858.00
203 |w BROOKFIELD 26,812.50
204  |W CHELMSFORD 180.00
205 |W STOCKBRIDGE 18,734.00
206 |WALES 862.00
207 |WARD HILL 24,038.75
208 |WARE 86,221.39
208  |WARREN 28,106.75
210  |[WARWICK 439.00
211 |WEBSTER 136,164.83
212  |JWENDELL 2,5658.00
213 |WENHAM 10,009.00
214  |WEST BOXFORD 835.00
215 |WEST DUDLEY | 385.00
216 |WEST HAWLEY 200.00
217  |WEST MILLBURY 185.00
218 |WEST NEWBURY 8,885.00
219  |WEST WARREN 2,172.00
220 |WESTBOROQUGH 876.494.00
221  |WESTFORD | 261,241.75
222 |WESTMINSTER 136,425.00
223  |WESTPORT 25,652.00
224 |WEYMOUTH 366,076.50
225  |WHITINSVILLE 20,730.00

Subtotal b 4,378,252
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Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year ended Decamber 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 164, Section 128,

Contrellable Plus Manual
Line No. [Name of City or Tow Controls

Amount Amount

© Total

226 |WHITMAN

90,528.72

227 WILBRAHAM

106,090.00

228 \WILLIAMSBURG

6,703.00

229  |WILLIAMSTOWN

50,739.00

230  |WINCHDON SPGS

150.00

231 |WINCHENDON

53,321.50

232 |WINTHROP

88,846.75

233 |WOLLASTON

70.664.50

234 |WORCESTER

2,027 177.23

235  |WRENTHAM

80,163.25

236

237

238

239

240

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

Subtotal

$ 2,574,384
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Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Year ended December 31, 2015

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statament of money and the valus of any collaleral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant fo

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapler 164, Section 128.

Plus Manual
Controls
Amount

Controllable

Line No. [Name of City or Town Amount

Tetal

271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

274

Subtotal

Grand Total

$ 29,320,912
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} X] An Original [Mo, Da, ¥r)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) ] A Resubmission |March 24, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015

THIS RETURN [THE FERC FORM NO. 1 AND THE MASSACHUSETTS SUPPLEMENT]
IS SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY

)

Sharon Partridge ' g VP, US Financial Controller

Charles DeRosa "/Q bﬂ VP, US Treasurer

SIGNATURE OF ABOVE PARTIES AFFIXED OUTSIDE THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS MUST BE PROPERLY SWORN TO

Naw ok K © yeget 24 it
Then porsanally appeared,_ > AOH O Co & &em&e Ve 03 = W Copteollon
Rtzsotep _ad  Cleples D@Qoz}_ VP (&
TR%g R L

and severally made oath to the truth of the foregoing statement by them subscribed according to their best
knowledge and belief.

MNotary Public
g E ;ﬂ }-\ ,L/% Z7 Justice of the Peace

Ngtpkv}l;unm 7/5’//6

u.?ﬁ
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56

Name of Respondent This Repori Is: Date of Repan Year of Repont
{13 X] An Original {Ma, Da, ¥r}
Massachuselts Electic Company {2)[ ] A Resubmission [March 29, 2016 Dec. 31, 2015
RETURN ON EQUITY
Line
Ne. |FERC Form 1 Relerence Descriplion Amount
{000's)
1 [Meat Utility Income Available for Common Shareholders
2
3 |Add: Page 117 Line 27 Net Utility Operating Incoma 75711
4
5[Add: Amo of Acquisiton Pramivm
6
7
&
g|Less: Page 1i7 Line 70 Nel Inleres| Charges 46,736
10
11|Less: Page 118 Line 29 Preferred Stock Dividends 00
12
13 Net Wiility Income Available for Common Shareholders 28,875
14
15
16 |Total Utility Common Equity
17
18|Add: Page 112 Ling 16 Total Proprietary Capital 2,245,665
19
20|Add: Page 112 Ling 9 Discounl on Preferred Stock 0
2
22|Add: Page 112 Line 10 Preferred Slock Expense 5}
23
24|Less: Page 112 Line 3 Preferrad Stock lzsued 2,259
25
26|Less: Page 112 Line 12 Unapproprialed, Undistribuled Sub Earnings 0
H
28|Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjusimenis 1.062 533
29
30|Add: Page 200 Line 32 Amonl of Plant Acquisiion Adjustmenis 24,299
3
iz Total Common Equity Excluding Unamort Acquisition Adjusiment 1,235,162
a3
34 Electric Operations Allcoator (Line 51 Below) 99.66%
35
36 Totat Wility Comman Equily 4,230,949
37
38
39|Electric Operations Allocalor
40
41|Add: Page 110 Line 4 Total Utility Plant 5,273,554
42|Lass: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjusimenis 1,062,533
43
44
45
46]|Add: Page 110 Line 4 Tolal Utility Plant 5.273,554
47|Add: Page 110 Line 32 Tota! Other Property and Investmant 21,687
48|Less: Page 200 Line 12 Arquisition Adjustments 1,062,533
49
50
51 Electric Operalions Allocator {Line 43 / Line 49) 99 66%
52
53
54
55|Return on Equity (Line 13 Line 36) 2.35%%




THIS FILING IS Form 1 Approved

OMB No.1902-0021
Item 1: [X] An Initial (Original) OR [ Resubmission No. (Expires 11/30/2016)
Submission

Form 1-F Approved

OMB No.1902-0029
(Expires 11/30/2018)

Form 3-Q Approved
OMB No.1902-0205
{Expires 11/30/2016)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4{a), 304 and 309, and
18 CFR 441.1 and 141.400, Failure to report may result in ciminal fines, civil penaltles and
ather sanctions as provided by law., The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
considar these reports to be of confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company End of 2015/Q4

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)



FERC FORM NQ, 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company End of _2015/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (i name changed during year}

!

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Strest, City, State, Zip Code)

40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Joseph Marrese Director
07 Address of Contact Person (Strest, City, State, Zip Code)

One Metrotech Center, Brooklyn, NY 11201
08 Telephone of Contact Person,including| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code ()R] AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmlssion (Mo, Da, Yr)

{929) 324-4805 11

ANNUAL GORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION
The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this repert and to the best of my knowledge, Information, and belief ail statements of fact contgined In this report are comect statements
|of the businass affalrs of the respondent and the financiai statemente, and other firanclai Information contzined in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Data Signed

Sharon Partridge - (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title W
VP, US Financial Contralier Sharon Pariridge 03{2?!2013

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within it jurisdiction,

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent '[I;I'iis Report I5: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
r

iginal Mo, Da, Y
Massachusetts Electric Company ) :nRgggtl::ission (’ ' a, Y1) End of 2015/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES {Electic Utility}

Enter in column {c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Mo. Page No.
(@) ) (c)
1| Genaral Information 101
2 | Contral Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 N/A
4| Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)b) N/A
7 | Imporiant Changes During the Year 108-109
B | Comparative Balance Sheat 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Eamings far the Year 118-419
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(aXb)
14 | Summary of Ulility Plant & Accumulated Provisiens for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
18 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Eleckric Plant Leased to Others 213 N/A
18 | Electric Flant Held for Future Lise 214
19 | Construciion Work in Prograss-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Deprectation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N7A
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228({ah)-228(ab) INFA
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatary Study Cosls 230 N/A
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Caosts 231 NA
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capltal Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capltal Stock Expense 254 N/A
33 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 281
35 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98) Page 2



Name of Respondent 'I'1his Re oArl Iaﬁ ol Dw?te Sf R$pon Yeoar/Petiod of Report
Wassachuselts Electric Company : 2; DAI::!esEll::ﬁission (!C:’- a, Yr) Endof _ 2015/

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utiity) (continued)

LU

not applicable,” or "NA",

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

Line Tille of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b} ©

37 | Other Deferred Credils 269
38 | Accumulated Defarred Income Taxes-Acceleratad Amortization Property 272-273 NIA
39 | Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilites 278
42| Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1} 302 NFA
44| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311
461 Eleclric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 328327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 NIA
49 | Transmission of Elactricity by ISO/RTOs 3 NtA
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Elactric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Eleclic Plant 336-337
53| Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonsteation Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Commeon Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NIA
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlament Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 N/A
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NiA
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 NIA
84 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 NfA
65 | Pumped Storage Generaling Plant Statistics 408-409 NIA
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411 MN/A
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Name of Respondent fhis Re %rt B ol ?ﬁ'm Dof R$port Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yt
Massachusells Electric Company 52; A Resgbmission [t ) End of 2015/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric LHility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Ling Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No,
{a) {b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Siatistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425 NfA

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated {Affiliated) Companies 429

71| Footnote Data 450

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Two copies will ba submitted

]E Mo annual report to stockholders is prepared
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Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
Massachuselis Electric Company (1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) ] A Resubmission i End of 2015/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account

are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Sharon Partridge VP, US Financial Centrollar
One HMstrotech Center
Brooklyn, WY 11201

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a spacial law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.
Incorporated in Massachussetts on July 6, 1887

3. I at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (@) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or

trusteeship was created, and {d} date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

N/R

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.

Massachussetts: Elactric service to customers

8. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's cerlified financial statements?

(1) O VYes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

{2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 {ED. 12-87}) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company {1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2} OJ A Resubmission I End of 2015/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations joinity held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or crganization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s}, name of baneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

National Grid USA held control over the Respondent through direct ownership of 100% of the voting stock.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102



Name of Respondent Ths ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Etectric Company Eg} A Re;fllanr:ission ( / ?' 8. Y1) Endof _  2015/Q4

1. Report below the names of all corparations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct confrol is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indiract control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercisss direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as whera the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Yoting Footnote
Na. Stock Owned Raf.
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Name of Respordent
Massachusetts Elactric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) |—|A Reasubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YP}O

i

Year/Period of Reporl
End of 2015/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report balow the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or mors. An "exscutive officer” of a

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or financae), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2, If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
Mo.

Tite
()

Name of Officer
(b}

Sala
for Yegr
)

Director, President

Reed, Marcy L

154,148

Seniar Vice President

Bruckner, John

94,816

Senior Vice President

Warren, Cheryl A

33,258

Appaintmants

DA~ @|o] | @] | -

Director (05/15/2015)

Bunszell, Dariel

-
=

Senior Vice President (11/23/2015)

Jordan, Marie {resigned 3/18/16)

72,793
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Senior Vice President (10/07/2015)

Madej, James
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) — A Resubmigsion if 2015/Q4
FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedile Page: 104 LineNo.:1  Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $137,557. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015.

Schedufe Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $179,626. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015.

Schedule Page: 104 LineNo.:3 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric {reporting entity}. The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $99,124. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:9 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $180,177. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015,

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $184,551. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015,

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 16 Column:c

Salary disclosure includes amounts that have been allocated to Massachusetts Electric (reporting entity). The salary
amount allocated to other companies was $184,551. These salary amounts exclude incentive compensation payments
and reflect base salary paid by the company from 1-1-2015 through 12-31-2015.
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Mame of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1} ﬁﬁm Original

(2) r‘|A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{Mo, Da, YN End of 2015/Q4
i e —

DIRECTORS

fitles of the direclors who are officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who hefd affice at any time during the vear. Include in column {a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitlee by a triple asterisk and the Chaitman of the Executive Commitlee by a double asterisk.

Name {an{d ')I'it]e] of Director
a

Principal Blﬁi?ess Address

Reed, Marcy L (President)

Waltham, MA

Bunszell, Daniel (Vice President)

Brockton, MA

Doxsee, David B (Vice President & CFQ)

Brooklyn, NY

Urban, Dennis (Vice President & CFO)

Wallham, MA

Nigloschy, Stephen {Vice President & CFO} resigned 3/31/15

Wallham, MA

Jordan, Marle {Senior Vice President) resigned 3/18/16

Wallham, MA

slo|lw|low| oo slw|m[=|2

-
L~

-y
L]

-
-

—_
wn

-
[=7]

—_
-

=y
&

—
w

ha
<

]
iy

L3
[

[l
[X]

L5
-

[
w

[
&

"~
e

2
[+

[y
w

L)
k=]

L)
-

o
[

[
[A]

[
-

o
ch

[
[

o
-

i
[

ad
w

a
=]

P
urs

£
(o]

-
L)

Y
s

£
n

B
[=1]

£
=~

£
-]

FERC FORM NGO, 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 105




MName of Respondent Thiﬁ R ortA::O fainal Eﬁte Bf R$pod Year/Period of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company izi 0 ARe:I?b'::‘ission { 0!. fﬂ. n End of 2015/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[X] Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepled formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number arnd FERC proseeding (i.e. Docket Mo}
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No.

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceading

1A-MECO-35-01

ER13-1475-001

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

H

32

33

34

5

36

3r

a8

39

40

a4
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Name of Respondent Thi? Re NA::D ainal ElJate Bf R.Yeport YeariPeriod of Report
Massachusells Electric Company 52; 5 A Re:SLn;ission ( 0; ,-'a’ r End of 2015/04

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Procesding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) ] ves
filings containing the inputs to the farmula rate(s)?

X] Ne

2. Ifyes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document
Date
\Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

(1}|ﬁo An Original
{2} ] A Resubmission

This Report is: Date of Report
(Mo p]

Da, Y

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2015/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
Formula Rate Varlances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formuta rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation faclors, operating expanses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounis.,
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line

2
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Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company (1) [®] An Original hy Endof  2015/Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERITEAR

Give particulars (details) canceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the ingquiries. Each inquiry should be answerad. Enter “none,” "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the aciual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, siate that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
tompanies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Giva a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important [easeholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate fotal gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a resulf of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
dabt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of abligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

8. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year,

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.)

12. Ifthe important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the avent that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or fransactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsiciiary, or affiiated companies through a
cash management program{s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any o regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Period of Report
{1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company {2) __ A Resubmission t 2015/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Cantinued)

Changes in Franchise Rights:

None

2. Information on congolidations, mergers, and reorganizations:
None

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
None

4. [Lmportant Leaseholds:
None

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:
None

6. Issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees:
In advance of its short term 204 financing authority expiring in November 2013, MECO received an interest-free
open account advance from NGUSA to fund its cash needs, $525 million of which remains outstanding. MECQ
continues to operate with no FERC 204 short tenm borrowing authority and can meet any additional liquidity needs by
receiving capital contributions from the parent under its equity contribution agreement if necessary.

7. Changes n Articles of Incorporation:
None

8. Wage Scale Increase:
The company union employees received a general wage increase of 2.5% wage increases effective 5/12/2015,
Non union management employees received 0% wage increases.

9. Status of Lepal Proceedings:
Refer to Page 123 - Notes to Financial Statements - Note 12, Commitments and Contingencies

10. Additional Material Transactions Not Reported Elsewhere in this Report:
None

11. Reserved:
None

12. N/A

13. Changes in General Officers:

Appointments:

Ronald J. Macklin appointed to Vice President effective 2/23/2015

[FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 100.1




Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Elestric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
{(2) — A Resubmission

Data of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4

Year/Period of Report

2015/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Daniel Bunszel! appointed to Vice President effective 5/18/2015
Randall Rotermund appointed to Vice President effective 5/18/2015
David B. Doxsee appointed to Vice President effective 8/26/2015
David C. Way appointed to Senior Vice President effective 8/27/2015
Fredrick Raymond appointed to Vice President effective 11/23/2015
Marie Jordan appointed to Senior Vice President effective 11/23/2015

Ronald J. Macklin appointed to Senior Vice President effective 11/23/2015

Sharon Partridge appointed to Vice President effective 11/23/2015
Dennis Urban appointed to Vice President effective 12/14/2015
William Malee appointed to Vice President effective 12/21/2015
Kristin DeSousa appointed to Vice President effective 12/22/2015

Resignations:

Colin Owyang resigned as Senior Vice President effective 2/18/2015
Stephen Nigloschy resigned as Vice President effective 3/31/2015
Marie Jordan resigned as Senior Vice President effective 5/18/2015
James Madej resigned as Senior Vice President effective 10/7/2015

Christopher McConnachie resigned as Vice President effective 11/01/2015

David B. Doxsee resigned as Vice President effective 11/16/2015
Ronald J. Macklin resigned as Vice President effective 11/23/2015
Marie Jordan resigned as Senior Vice President effective 3/18/2016

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Repaort is:
(1) [XI An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

_YeaEr’Period of Report

(2) [] A Resubmission {1 End of 201504
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {(ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of QuarterYear End Balance
Title of Accounl Page MNo. Balance 12431
(a) (b] {c) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT ' ) SR

2 Utility Plant {(101-108, 114) 200-201 5,147,256,286 4,965,046,072
3 Canstruction Work in Pragress (107) 200-201 126,297,747 118,138,546
4 TQTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3} 5,273,554,033 5,083,184,618
5 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amart. Depl. {108, 110, 111, 1158} 200-201 1,680,224,003 1,701,252 ,481
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5} 3.583,330,030 3,381,932,137
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv, Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account {120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reacfor {120,3} 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) ] ]
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 4]
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 3,583,330,030 3,381,832,137
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116} 0 0
16 | Gas Stared Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS N e '
18 | Nonutility Properly (121} 15,462,878 15,459,201
18 | (Less) Accum. Prav. for Dept. and Amort. {122) 1,416,469 1,850,235
20 |Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies {(123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Foolnote Page 224, line 42) e i
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 D 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 201,813 207216
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depraciation Fund {126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal {127} ] ]
28 | Other Special Funds {128} 7,438,832 7,073,117
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Dervative Assets (175} 0 0
31 |Long-Term Portion of Dervalive Assets — Hedges {176) g 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 21,687,054 21,089,399
33 GURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS S b
34 | Cash and Working Funds {Nan-major Only} {130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 9,245,484 3,794,178
36 | Special Depasits (132-134) 20,089 79,956,565
37 | Waorking Fund {135) 0 4]
38 |Temporary Cash Investments (136) Y 0
38 |Notes Receivable {141) 0 4]
40 |Customer Accounts Receivable {142} 396,296,792 367,011,037
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143} 13,173,051 24,576,808
42 |{Less}Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144) 87,183,895 66,690,857
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 139,582,892 76,626,881
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies {146) 54,981,022 66,133,555
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 0 ]
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
4¥ | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Praducts (153} 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {154) 227 28,019,888 23,832,007
43 | Merchandise {155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (1596} 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {157} 202-203/227 0 0
52 |Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 63,429,501 25,109,578
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repert Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleciric Company (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission I End of 2015Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS}Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
Na. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tille of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
@) (b) (c) ()

53 | (Less)Noncurrent Portion of Allawances Q0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held far Processing (154.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prapayments {165) 4,024 802,125
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171} 0 Q
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 59,820 588,532
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 100,342,125 131,688,858
62 | Miscellansous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 284,274 215,398
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 |{Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assets {175) 0 0
85 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176} 0 0
68 |({Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 |Total CGurrent and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 718,265,267 733,845 876
68 DEFERRED DEBITS TS AV PRI ]
69 |Unamortized Debt Expenses (181} 5,506,088 5,613,423
70 | Extraordinary Praperty Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Othar Regulatory Assets {182.3) 232 1,064,913 8096 885,420,827
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,516,472 769,683
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 |Clearing Accaunts {184) 25,218 -108,622
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) o 0
78 1 Miscellaneous Deferrad Debits {186) 233 668,827 6,216,281
79 | Def. Lasses from Disposition of Utility PIt. {187) ") 0
80 |Research, Devel, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 o 0
81 Unamartized Loss on Reaquired Debt {189) 3,143,113 3,552,306
82 | Accumulated Deferred Incame Taxes (190) 234 437,724,053 208,986,670
83 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Tolal Deferred Dehbits (lines 63 through B3) 1,513,497,775 1,200,450,568
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 5,836,780,126 5,337,317,980
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Massachusetls Electric Company (1) x] An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{mo, da, yr)
i

Year/Period of Report

end of 2015/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) ) (c} (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 |Common Stock (ssued (201) 250-251 59,952,775 59,952,775
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 2,258,500 2,258,500
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 0 0
G | Premium on Capilal Stock {207} 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 1,693,049,050 1,558,049,050
§ |Installments Recelved on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9  |{Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 485,333,158 447,895,813
12 |Unappropriatad Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings {216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 |(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) {218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive income {219} 122{a)(b) 5,071,707 5,316,377
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 2,245,665,190 2,073,472,615
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221} 256-257 800,000,000 800,000,000
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies {223) 256-257 525,000,000 525,000,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 25G-257 0 0
22 |Unamortized Premium an Long-Term Debt {225) 0 0
23 |(Less}Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 2,127,062, 2,218,096
24 |Total Long-Term Debt {lines 18 through 23) 1,322,872,938 1,322,783,904
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 Q
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 17,635,455 13,716,040
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (226.3) 0 Q
30 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provistons (228.4) 8,728 Q
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 0 Q
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 Q
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 Q
34 | Assef Retirement Obligations (230) 1,762,293 1,880,735
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities {lines 26 through 34) 19,406,476 15,590,775
36 |CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231) 0 )
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 270,322,992 279,285,308
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233} 0 0
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 71,090,327 65,322,697
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 30,401.043 24,223,113
42 | Taxes Accrued (236} 262-263 70,105 4,968,693
43 |Interast Accrued (237) 6,303.642 6,234,198
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 25,069 25,069
45 |Matured Long-Temn Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

Massachusetts Eleclric Company

(1) [x] An Original
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(mo, da, yr)
it end of 2015014

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year £nd Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 i}
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,467,228 857 777
48 | Miscellanecus Current and Accrued Liabilities {242) 162,961,080 115,548,085
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244} 0 0
51 |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges {245) 0 0
53 |{Less) Long-Tenn Fortion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 542,641,486 496,464,940
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS

56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 4,401,145 4,383,110
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 7,136,827 8,382,159
58 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253} 269 368,018,699 245,580,079
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 241,654,619 250,028,216
61 {Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt {257) 0 0
62 |Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.{281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 710,587,613 635,227,296
64 |Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 374,395,136 285,398,886
65 | Total Deferred Credits {lines 56 through 64) 1,706,194,036 1,428,999,746
66 |TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 5,836,780,126 5,337.317.980
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Name of Respandent T1hi5 Re irt I(s):l - Dﬁte Sf R$port Year/Period of Report
WMassachusetts Eleciric Campany Ezi DAnRe;Et[Jnn?ission (! (;' a, Y} End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column {c} the current year to date balance. Column {c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g} plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reparted in the annual filing only.

2. Enterin calumn (g] the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f] the balance for the same three month pericd for the prior year.

3. Report in column (@) the quarter ta date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amaunts for other ulility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report In eolumn (1) the quarter to date amaunts for electric utility function; in column {f} the guarter to date amaunts for gas utility, and in column (1)

the quarter to date amounts for other ulility function for the prier year guarter.

5. If additional columins are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not repart fourth guarter data in columns {e} and {f}

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another ulility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount{s) aver lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns {c) and {d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Tolal Current 3 Manths | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year lo Ended Ended
{Ref) Dale Balance for | Date Balance for | Quartery Cnly Quartery Only
Title of Account Page No. CQuarterYear CuarerYear Na 4th Quarter No 41h Quarter
(a) (0} {c) {d) {e) (
1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME [T e e AR
2 | Gperating Revenuss (400) 300-301 2521590,145]  2344,011090] | o
3| Operating Expenses s _‘ h N N lw; :
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 2,152,531 466 1,881,857,710
5 [Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 5,955,010 74,722,358
6 |Depreciation Expense (403} 338-337 126,424,029 121,613,339
T |Depreciatian Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 338-3%7 3674
& |Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-337
@ |Amort. of LHility Plant Acg. Ad). {406) 338-3%7
10 |Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Cests (407)
11 | Amart. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Requlatory Debits {407 .3)
13 |{Less) Requlatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 70,936,048 54,371,188
15 | Income Taxes - Fedaral {409.1) 262.263 26,643 547 29,231,868
16 - Other (409.1) 262.263 -406,233 6,700,801
17 | Provision for Deferred [ncome Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 37 888 4964 6,652,234
18 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.1) 234, 272-277 17,118,671
19 |Investment Tag Credit Adj - Net(411.4) 266 670,300 -743,866
20 |{Less} Gains fram Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 |Losses frorm Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 |{Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 10,216
25 |TQTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Tolal of lines 4 thru 24) 2445879111 2,267,308,262
26 |Net Ltil Oper Ing {Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carmy to Pg117 line 27 75,711,034 76,705,828
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetls Electric Company

This Report Is:
{1} An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Repart
End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any accaunt thereof.
10. Give concise explanalions concerning unseltled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may rneed to be
made to the utility's customers or which may resultin material refund to the utility with respect lo power or gas purchases. State for each year effecled
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the sights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning stanificant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjusiments made lo balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting rmethods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarier’s figures are different from that reported in prior reporis.
15. If the columns are insulficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

this schadiile,

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year o Date | CurentYearlo Date | Previous Year fobiale | Line
{in dollars) {in dollars} {in dallars} {in dollars) fin dallars} {in dollars) ek

(@ {h} (i} {0} (k) ]
Ly S — W —" b S ———— - L2, ; - 1
2,501,500,145 2,344,011,000] [ 2
2,152,531,466 1,981.857,710 4
85,955,010 74,722,358 &
126,424,028 121,613,338 6
3,674 T
8
9
10
™
12
13
70,936,048 64,371,185 14
-26,683,547 29,231 B66 15
-486,233 6,700,891 16
37,888,964 6,652 234 17
17,1189 671 18
670,300 -743 86§ 19
20
21
22
22
19216 24
2,445 879111 2,267,305 262 25
735,711,034 76,705,828 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repart
Massachusetts Electric Company E;; :nRzggtlnnr:ilssion (T(;' 2=ty End of 2015004
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (cantinued)
Ling TOTAL Current 3 Konths Prior 3 Months
Na. Ended Ended
{Ref.) Quartery Only Quarterly Ony
Title of Account Page No. | CurrentYear | Previous Year| WNodth Quarer No 4th Quarter
(@ {b) {c} {d} (el Ui
27 |Net Utility Operating Income {Carred forward from page 114} 75,711,034 76,705,828
28 | Other Income and Deductions LD R -
29| Other Income ) S o 2 71
30 |Monutilty Operating Income B e R ST
31 |Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (414)
32 |{Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416}
33 |Revenues From Nonutility Operations {4173
34 |{Less) Expenses of Nonutlity Cperations {4171 2511284 4,386,653
35 |Nonoperating Rental Income (418)
36 |Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119
37 |Interest and Dividend Incame (419 15,106,508 16,139,093
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Cansiruction (419.1) §,984,036 5,991,430
35 (Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 7057839 1941,732
40 |Gain on Disposition of Praperty (421.1)
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Talal of lines 31 thru 40) 26,237,099 21,685,862
42 |Other Income Deductions Piyn - ey
43 |Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) G6
44 |Miscellaneous Amortization {425)
45| Donations {426.1) 1,327,000 1864,134
46| Life Insurance {426.2) 652,732 1.2058,773
47| Penalties {426.3)
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities {426.4 254,989 282827
49| Other Deductions (4285.5} 9,409,815 11616479
50| TOTAL Cther Income Deductions {Total of lines 42 thru 48] 11,644,612 14969013
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions L R R R T~ T 7 '
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 347155 185,350
53 | Income Taxes-Federal {409.2} 262-263 8,519,583 2,998,163
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2 262-263 2,116,660 744 885
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 4,953,082 4,169,743
56 | {Less) Provision for Defermed Income Taxes-Cr, (411.2) 23, 272-277
57 | Investment Tax Credit Ad].-Net {411.5}
58 | {Less) Investmenl Tax Credits (420]
58 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Tetal of lines 52-58) 6,030,335 -241,345
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of ines 41, 50, 59) 8,562,152 6,957 904
61 | Interest Charges o ___ T | VT B 1o e
62 | Interest on Lang-Term Deht (427) 47,200,000 4724138
63 | Amart. of Debt Disc. and Expense [428) 324,282 355,067
64 | Amartization of Loss on Reaguired Debt (428.1) 408,193 409,193
65 | [Less) Amart. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Delbt-Credit (428.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc, Companies (430)
B8 | Other Interest Expense {(431) 1,844,317 3,139,766
69 | {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Censtruction-Cr, {432) 3042128 2,652,764
70| Net Interest Charges {Total of lines 62 thru 69 46,735,664 48,4972 636
71 | Income Before Extraardinary ltems {Total oflines 27, 60 and 70) 37,537,522 35,171,186
72 | Extraordinary ftems : e : ik 3 g
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less] Extraordinary Deductions {435)
75| Nel Extragrdinary ltems (Total of line 73 less ling 74)
76| Incame Taxes-Federal and Clher (409.3) 262-263
77| Extraardinary ltems After Taxes {line 75 less ling 76)
78| NelIncome (Total of line 71 and 77) 37 837 522 35,171,186
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1 An Original Ma, Da,
Massachusetts Electric Company Ezi DAnRegSlllr::issicn (!c; a.Yr} End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changas in appropriated retainad eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the vear.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as fo the retained earnings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive}. Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

&. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Foliow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of iterns shown in account 439, Adjustments i Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. i such resenvation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem Account Affected Balance Ralance
No. (8) {b) {c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) e e ey i
1| Balance-Beginning of Period (106 Sl w S| 447.895.9131 424 423 555
2| Changes S iy T '
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) ' 1 i
4
5| Adjustments to Retained Earnings {Account 439) { 11,598,551}
5}
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits ta Retained Earnings {Acct. 433) { 11,598,551}
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 438)

Py
(2]

Balange Transferrad from Inceme (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 37,637 622 35,171,186
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) i il i i

—
-

—_
[==]

—_
[iv]

%]
[~

1%
-y

[
P2

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earmings (Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Prefarred Stock {Account 437) | f

]
[*=3

100,277| {100.277)

3 %]
I

fd
n

M
(=]

[aH]
-

M
=3

M
i=]

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {(Acct. 437) -100,277 { 100.277)
Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) v il e

[#5)
(=)

]
jury

[#4)
L8]

L]
Lo

L7%)
=

L)
Ln

L3]
o

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Comman Slock {(Acct. 438)

Transfers from Acct 218.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,158,16,22,28,38,37) 485,333,158 447 BO5 913
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) | ] RN il

L)
-1

L]
{n
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Name of Respondent
Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report |s:
{1} An Criginal

{23 DA Resubmission

i

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

End of

Year/Period of Report
2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,
2. Report all changes in appropriatad retainad eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b}
4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.
8. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit iterns in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is fo be
recurrent, state the number and annual amcunis to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Pravious
Quarter/Y ear Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line {tem Account Affected Balance Balance
Na. (a) (b) {c} {d)
39
40
4
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Relained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) D o 1 i
48| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal {#cct, 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings {Acct. 215, 2151} (Tolal 45 48)
48| TOTAL Relained Earings {Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Tatal 38, 47) (216.1) 485,333,158 447,895 913
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account ' | : SR
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly [ LTk
49| Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credit)
50| Equity in Eamings for Year {Credit) {Account 418.1)
51 |{Less) Dividends Received {Dehit)
52
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s:
. RN e T {1} An Original
assachusetts Electric Campany (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥n)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1] Codes to be used:(a) Me! Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debeniures and other [ong-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (4] ldentify separately such tems as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noneash Investing and financing activifies must be provided in the Notes Lo the Financial statements, Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amnounts on the Balance Sheet.

[3} Operating Actlvities - Other: Include galns and losses pertalning to aperaling activilies only, Galng and losses pertalning to Imvesting and financing activities should be reparted
in those activities. Shaw in the Notes to the Financials the amaounts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized} and income taxes paid.
(4} Investing Activities: Include at Other (iine 31) nat cash outflow o acguire olther companies. Provide a reconcillation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do nat include an this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USafA General Instruction 24; instead pravide a reconciliation of the

dollar ampunt of leases capitalized with the plant cost

Line Cescription {See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes} Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
NO. QuarterfYear Quarter/Year
(@) () (c)
1 |[Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: A WIS [
2 |Net Income {Line 78(c) an page 117) 37,537,522 35,171,186
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: i AR LR L e e =L
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 126,427 703 121,613,339
5 [Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense 324,282 355,057
& [Amortization of Lass on Reacquired Debt 409,193 409,193
7
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 32,935,882 -14,637.180
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net} -670,300 -743,8866
10 |Net {Increase} Decrease in Receivables 34 587,586 -55,251,345
11 |Net {[ncrease)} Decrease in Inventory -4,187,981 -4,521,686
12 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Invenlory -38,319,823 4,665,179
13 |Met Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 40,408,916 75,162,113
14 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets - -174,530,204 -82.772,762
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -7,922,995 53,336,859
16 |(Less) Allowance for Qther Funds Used Quring Construction 6,984,036 5,091,430
17 |{Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 [Other (provide details in footnote): -5.270,338 30,162,612
19
20 |Net change in Prepaid and Other Current Assets BO88, 101 64,485,900
21 |Net change in Other Deferred Credits 122 438,817 -33,302,520
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21} 158,082,025 178,140,340
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acguisition of Plant {inciuding land}:
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -208,392 362 -246,858,785
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Commaon Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Piant -3,577 -2,578,938
30 |{Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -6,884,036 -5,991,430
31 |Other {provide details in foatnote}: -1,805,000
32 |Cost of Removal -27.,862,000 -10,262,625
31
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -321,078,803 -253,808,9189
35 } s e || Wi G Er e
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets {d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d}
38
39 |investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Dispasition of Investments in (and Advances to) | Ml . ,]L Wl . )
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securilies (a)
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Date of Repart
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{f

Year/Period of Report
End of 2015/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:{a) Net Proceeds or Paymenis;(bjBonds, debenlures and other long-term debt; {c) Include commercial paper; and {d) idenitfy separataly such ilams as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2} Information aboul noncash Investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financlal statemants. Also provide a reconcillalion between "Cash and Cash
Equivalenis at End of Perod” with related amounis on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operaling Activilies - Olher: Inciude gains and losses pertaining (o operaling activites only, Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activiles should be reported
in those aclivifies. Show in the Notes Lo the Financials the amounts of inlerest paid {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
{4) Investing Activities: Include ai Other (line 31) nel cash outflow 10 acquire oiher companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquirad with liabllitles assumed in ihve Nodes (o
the Financial Statements. Do nat include on this statement the dollar amaunt of leases capitalized par the USofs General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciltation of the

dollar amounl of leases capitalized with the plant cosl.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction Ne. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
Na. QuarterfYear Quarter/Year
@ (b) (c)
46 |Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Callections on Leans
48
49 |Neit {Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 |Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other {provide details in footnote); -360,312 -629,340
54 |Affiliate Monaypool Lending and Receivables/Payables, Net -46,045,738 162,335,876
55 |Net Change in Special Deposils 79,836 476 3,128,680
56 |Met Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities T
57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55) -2B7,548 477 -B8,974,703
o8
58 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 |Proceeds from Issuance of:
81 |Leng-Term Debt (b}
62 |Preferred Stock
63 [Comman Stock
64 |Other (provide details in fooinote):
65
66 |Naet Increase in Short-Term Debt (c}
§7 |Other (provide details in footnote):
68
B9
70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 63)
71
72 |Payments for Retiremant of:
73 |Long-term Debt (b} -20,000,000
74 |Preferred Stock
75 [Commaon Stock
76 |Other {provide dstails in footnote): 135,018,035 7,070
77 |Change in Advances from Associated Companies -75,000,000
78 |Net Decrease in Shorl-Term Bebt (¢}
79
B0 |Dividends on Preferred Stock -100,277 -100,277
81 |Dividends on Commaon Stock
B2 |Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities
83 |(Total of lines 70 thru B1) 134,917,758 -05,003,207
B4
85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Gash and Cash Equivalents
88 |{Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 5,451,306 -5,927.5870
a7
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 3,794 178 6,721,748
80
90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 9,245,484 3794,178
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FOOTNOQTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b

Other
2015
Operating Activities - Other
Change in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets S {68,976)
Change in Unamortized Debt Expense (127,923}
Change in Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (756,789}
Change in Accurmulated Other Comprehensive Income 39,273
Change in Clearing Accounts ({133,838)
Change in Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 5,547,454
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 3,919,415
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations (118,442)
Change in Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {575,032)
Change in Deferred Income Taxes {13,004,208)
$ {5,270,338)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column; ¢
Other
2014
Operating Activities - Other
Change in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 838,424
Change in Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {185,059)
Change in Clearing Accounts 51,418
Change in Miscellaneous Deferred Dehits 1,635,131
Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 39,670
Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 1,629,957
Change in Asset Retirement Obligations 227,032
Changes in Deferred Income Taxes 25,926,040
S 30,162,612
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 31 Column: b
2015
investing Activities - Other
Change in Utility Plant Retirement Costs 5 {1,805,000)
5 (1,805,000)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Cofumn: b
2015
Investing Activities - Other
Change in Other Investments [ 5,403
Change in Special Funds {365,715}
5 (360,312)
Schedule Page: 1200 Line No.: 53 Column: ¢
2014

investing Activities - Other
Change in Notes Receivable
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Change in Other Investments s 81,566
Change in Special Funds (710,906)

$ {629,340)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: b

2015

Financing Activities - Other
Change in Customer Advances for Construction s 18,035
Parent Tax loss Allocation 135,000,000

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: ¢

Financing Activities - Other
Change in Customer Advances for Construction

$ 135,018,035

2014

S 7,070

3 7,070
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earmings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thergof. Classify lhe notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to mora than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingant assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Ulility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts,

§. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained samings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent comparny appearing in the annual repert to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein,

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notas sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most racent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to thie end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimatas inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change sincea year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial staternents reiating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Massachusetts Elactric Company (“the Company”) is an electric retail distribution company providing electric service to
approximately 1.3 million customers in 171 cities and towns in Massachusetts. The properties of the Company consist principally of
substations and distribution lines intercannected with transmission and other facilities of New England Power Company (“NEP”), an
affiliated entity.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of National Grid USA (“NGUSA" or “Parent”), a public utility holding company with
reguiated subsidiaries engaged in the generation of electricity and the transmission, distribution, and sale of both natural gas and
electricity. NGUSA a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of National Grid North America Inc. (“NGNA") and an indirect whelly-owned
subsidiary of National Grid pic, a public limited company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales.

The financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 are prepared in accordance with accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission {“FERC") as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts. This is
a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“U.5. GAAP"). The
primary differences consist of the following:

e The accumulated amounts collected in rates for cost of removal over spending are included within accumulated
depreciation for FERC reporting, but are presented separately as a regulatory lability for LS. GAAP reporting.

s  Intercompany accounts are presented on a gross basis for FERC reporting but are netted together by counterparty for U.S.
GAAP reporting.

e Regulatory assets and liabilities are presented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current for FERC reporting, but are
presented on a net basis where appropriate with current or long-term classification as applicabte for U.5. GAAP reporting.

e The Company is permitted to recover certain equity costs in rates. A regulatory asset is recognized for such amounts under
FERC reporting, but not for U.S. GAAP reporting.

o All debt is classified as long-term in the balance sheet for FERC reporting but is classified as current or long-term as
applicable for U.S. GAAP reporting.

e The liability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is not recognized, and deferred taxes are
recognized based on the difference between positions taken in filed tax returns and amounts reported in the financial
statements, for FERC reporting. The liability for uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences is recognized and
deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between the positions taken in filed tax returns adjusted for
uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences and amounts reported in the financial statements for U.5. GAAP
reporting.

e Deferred tax assets and labilities are presented on a gross basis and are classified as non-current for FERC reporting, but are
presented on a net basis where appropriate with current and long-term classification as applicable for U.5. GAAP reporting.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through March 29, 2016, the date of issuance of these financial
statements, and concluded that there were no events or transactions that require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial
statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulatory Accounting

The Federal Energy Regulatory Cammission {(“FERC") and the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities {“DPU”) regulate the rates
the Company charges its customers. In certain cases, the rate actions of the DPU can result in accounting that differs from
non-regulated companies. In these cases, the Company defers costs (as regulatory assets) or recognizes obligations {as regulatory
liabilities) if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered from or refunded to customers through future rates. Regulatory
assets and liabilities are amortized to the staterents of income consistent with the treatment of the related costs in the ratemaking
process.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized for energy service provided on a monthly billing cycle basis. The Company records unbilled revenues for
the estimated amount of services rendered from the time meters were last read to the end of the accounting period,

As approved by the DPU, the Company is allowed to pass through commodity-related costs to customers and also bills for other
approved rate adjustment mechanisms. In addition, the Company has a revenue decoupling mechanism {“RDM”} which requires the
Company to adjust its base rates annually to reflect the over or under recovery of the Company’s targeted base distribution
revenues from the prior fiscal year.

Other Taxes

The Company collects taxes and fees from customers such as sales taxes, other taxes, surcharges, and fees that are levied by state or
local governments on the sale or distribution of electricity. The Company accounts for taxes that are imposed on ¢customers {such as
sales taxes) on a net basis {excluded from revenues).

Income Taxes

Federal and state income taxes have been computed utilizing the asset and liability approach that requires the recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates
applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and
liabilities. Deferred income taxes also reflect the tax effect of net operating losses, capital losses and general business credit
carry-forwards.

The effects of tax positions are recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not that the position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return will be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the
position. The financial effect of changes in tax laws or rates is accounted for in the period of enactment. Deferred investmant tax
credits are amortized over the useful life of the underlying property.

NGNA files consolidated federal tax returns including all of the activities of its subsidiaries. Each subsidiary company determines its
current and deferred taxes based on the separate return method. The Company settles its current tax liability or benefit each year
with NGNA pursuant to a tax sharing arrangement between NGNA and its subsidiaries. Tax benefits attributable to the tax attributes
of other group companies and allocated by NGNA are treated as capital contributions.

€ash and Cash Equivalents
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash
equivalents are carried at cost which approximates fair value.

Special Deposits
Special deposits primarily consist of deposits held by 1SO New England, (nc. {"ISO-NE”) and heaith care claim depaosits.
Allowance for Daubtful Accounts

The Company recognizes an allowance for doubtful accounts to record accounts receivable at estimated net realizable value. The
allowance is determined based on a variety of factors, including for each type of receivable, applying an estimated reserve
percentage to each aging category, taking into account historical collection and write-off experience and management’s assessment
of collectability from individual customers as appropriate. The collectability of receivables is continuously assessed, and if
circumstances change, the allowance Is adjusted accordingly. Receivable balances are written off against the allowance for doubtful
accounts when the accounts are disconnected and/or terminated and the balances are deemed to be uncollectible.

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies

Plant materials and operating supplies are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market value and are expensed or
capitalized as used. The Company’s policy is to write-off obsolete inventory; there were no material write-offs of obsolete inventory
for the years ended December 31, 2015 or 2014,

Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures available-for-sale securities at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following is the fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation tachnigues used to measure fair value;

— Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active rmarkets for identical assets or liabilities that a company has the ability to
access as of the reporting date;

~  Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for the asset of liability or
indirectly observable through corrobaration with observable market data; and

— Level 3: unobservable inputs, such as internally-developed forward curves and pricing models for the asset or liability
due to little or no market activity for the asset or liability with low correlation to observable market inputs.

The asset ar liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Utility Plant

Utility plant is stated at original cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is charged to expense and the cost of renewals and
betterments that extend the usefui life of utility plant is capitalized. The capitalized cost of additions to utility plant includes costs
such as direct material, labor and benefits, and an allowance for funds used during construction {“AFUDC”}.

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful life of the asset using the composite straight-line method. Depreciation studies
are conducted periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the DPU, The average compasite rates for each of
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 was 3.2%. The average service lives for each of the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014 was 44 years.

Depreciation expense includes a component for estimated future cost of removal, which is recovered through rates charged to
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

customers. The Company had cumulative costs of removal recovered in excess of costs incurred of $251.0 million and $244.2 million
at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

in accordance with applicable accounting guidance, the Company records AFUDC, which represents the debt and equity costs of
financing the construction of new utility plant. AFUDC equity is reported in the statements of income as non-cash incorme in other
income, net and AFUDC debt is reported as a non-cash offset to other interest, including affiliate interest. After construction is
completed, the Company is permitted to recover these costs through their inclusion in rate base and corresponding depreciation
expense. The Company recorded AFUDC related to equity of $7.0 million and $6.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively, and AFUDC related to debt of $3.0 million and 4 2.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. The average AFUDC rates for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were 8.45% and 8.35%, respectively.

Goodwill

Goodwill is included in utility plant in the accompanying balance sheets and represents the excess of the purchase price of a business
over the fair value of the tangible and intangible assets acquired, net of the fair value of liabilities assumed and the fair value of any
non-controlling interest in the acquisition. The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually, and when events occur or
circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the Company below its carrying amount. Effective in
2015, the Company Is utilizing an annual impairment assessment date of January 1, having previously used an assessment date of
January 31. Management has determined that the use of January 1 as its annual impairment assessment date is preferable to
January 31 because it facilitates a more timely evaluation in advance of the Company’s fiscal year end of March 31. The movement of
the date has not resulted in a substantive change in the timing of recording any potential impairment.

Goodwill is tested for impairment using a two-step approach. The first step compares the estimated fair value of the Company with
its carrying value, including goodwill. if the estimated fair value exceeds the carrying value, then goodwill is considered not impaired.
If the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value, then a second step is performed to determine the implied fair vatue of
goodwill. If the carrying value of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an impairment charge equal to the difference is
recorded.

The fair value of the Company was calculated in the annual geodwill Impairment test for the year ended December 31, 2015 utilizing
both income and market approaches.

-~ To estimate fair value utilizing the income approach, the Company used a discounted cash flow methodology
incorporating its most recent business plan forecasts together with a projected terminal year calculation. Key
assumptions used in the income approach were: (a) expected cash flows for the period from April 1, 2015 to March 31,
2020; (b} a discount rate of 5.2%, which was based on the Company’s best estimate of its after-tax weighted-average
cost of capital; and (c) a terminal growth rate of 2.25%, based on the Company's expected lang-term average growth
rate in line with estimated long-term U.S. economic inflation.

~ To estimate fair value utilizing the market approach, the Company followed a market comparable methodology.
specifically, the Company applied a valuation muitiple of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amartization
(“EBITDA"), derived from data of publicly-traded benchmark companies, to business operating data. Benchmark
companies were selected based on comparability of the underlying business and economics. Key assumptions used in
the market approach included the selection of appropriate benchmark companies and the selection of an EBITDA
multiple of 11, which the Company believes is appropriate based on comparison of its business with the benchmark
companies.

The Campany determined the fair value of the business using 50% weighting for gach valuation methodology, as it believes that each
methodology provides egually valuable information. Based on the resulting fair value from the annual analyses, the Company
determined that no adjustment of the goodwill carrying value was required at December 31, 2015 or 2014.
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Available-For-Sale Securities

The Company holds available-for-sale securities that include equities, municipal bonds and corporate bonds. These investments are
recorded at fair value and are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets. Changes in the fair value of these
assets are recorded within other comprehensive income.

Sales and Use Tax Contingencies

The Campany is subject to periodic tax audits by faderal and state authorities. The Commenwealth of Massachusetts has recently
concluded an audit for the period April 2007 through December 2010 and the Company has appealed the assessed
tiability. Additionally, The Commonwealth of Massachusetts has announced an audit for the period January 2011 through December
2014. The Company has accrued $5.2 million and $1.3 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, as miscellaneous
current and accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Asset retirement obligations are recognized for legal obligations associated with the retirement of property, plant, and equipment,
primarily associated with the Company’s distribution facilities, Asset retirement obligations are recorded at fair value in the period in
which the obligation is incurred, if the fair value can be reasonably estimated. In the period in which new asset retirement
obligations, or changes to the timing or amount of existing retirement obligations are recorded, the associated asset retirement
costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. In each subsequent period the asset retirement
cbligation is accreted to its present value.

The following table represents the changes in the Company’s asset retirement obligations:
Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014
{in thousands of doflars)

Balance as of the beginning of the year s 1,881 $ 1,654
Accretion expense - 19
Liabilities settied and other {119} 208
Balance as of the end of the year S 1,762 5 1,881

Accretion expense is deferred as part of the Company's asset retirement abligation regu latory asset as management believes It is
probable that such amounts will be collected in future rates.

Employee Benefits

The Company participates with other subsidiaries in defined benefit pension plans (“Pension Plans”) and postretirement benefit
other than pension (“PBOP") plans for its employees, administered by NGUSA, The Company recognizes its partion of the Pension
Plans’ and PBOP plan’s funded status in the balance sheets as 3 net liability or asset. The cost of providing these plans is recovered
through rates; therefore, the net funded status is offset by a regulatory asset or liability. The Pension Pians’ and PBOP plans’ assets
are commingled and cannot be allocated to an individual company. The Company rmeéasures and records its pension and PBOP
funded status at the year-end date. Pension and PBOP plan assets are measured at fair value, using the year-end market value of
those assets.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

New and Recent Accounting Guidance
Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

Presentation of Financiol Statements - Going Concern, Disclosure of Uncertainties abaut an Entity’s Ability to Continue gs @ Going
Concern

In August 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board {FASB) issued amendments on reporting about an entity’s ability to
continue as a gaing concern in ASU No. 2014-15, “Presentation of Financial Statements — Going Concern {Subtopic 205 - 40):
Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern.” The amendments provide guidance about
management's responsibility to evaluate whether there is substantial doubt surrounding an entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If management concludes that substantial doubt exists, the amendments also require additional disclosures relating to
management’s evaluation and conclusion. The amendments are effective for the annual reporting period ending after December 15,
2016 and intarim periods thereafter. The application of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the FASB and the International Accounting Standards Board jointly issued a new revenue recognition standard ASU
NQ. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers {Topic 606}.” The objective of the new guidance is to provide a single
comprehensive revenue recognition model far all contracts with customers to improve comparability. The standard contains
principles that an entity will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and timing of when it is recognized. The underlying
principle is that an entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services in an amount that reflects the
consideration the entity expects to receive. The new guidance must be adopted using either a full retrospective approach or a
modified retrospective approach. For non-public entities, the new guidance is effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2018, with early adoption permitted for periods beginning after December 15, 2017. The Company is currently evaluating the
impact of the new guidance on its financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Lease Accounting

In February 2016, the FASB issued a new lease accounting standard, ASU N0.2016-02, “Leases (Topic 842).” The key objective of the
new standard is to increase transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities on
the balance sheet and disclosing key infarmation about feasing arrangements. Lessees will need to recognize a right-of-use asset and
a lease liability for virtually all of their leases {other than leases that meet the definition of a short-term lease). For income statement
purposes, a dual model has been retained, with leases to be designated as operating leases or finance leases. Expenses will be
recognized on a straight-line basis for operating leases, and a front-loaded basis for finance leases. For non-public entities, the new
guidance is effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019, with early adoption permitted. The new standard must be
adopted using a modified retrospective transition, and provides for certain practical expedients, The Company currently has no
leases.

3. Financial Statement Restatement

During the preparation of the December 31, 2015 FERC Form 1, management determined that certain changes should be made to
the Company's previously issued report. The Company changed the accounting by restating the prior period report, the impacts of
which are described below.

Histarically, the Company has calculated carrying charges on its storm costs regulatory asset using its weighted average cost
of capital {"WACC”). WACL has both a debt and equity component. Accounting standards allow for the capitalization of all
or part of an incurred cost that would otherwise be charged to expense if the regulator’s actions create probable recovery
of those costs through future rates. Because the equity component of a WACC is not an incurred cost that would otherwise
be charged to expense, accounting guidance for rate regulated activities does not allow for the capitalization of such equity
amounts, and thus, the equity component should not have been included in the Company’s storm costs calculation.
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A cumulative adjustment of $16.4 million (net of income taxes) was recorded in the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2014 of which $11.6 million was recorded as a dacrease to opening retained earnings {as of January 1, 2014},
and $4.8 million was recorded as a decrease to net income within Other deductions expenses for the year ended December
31, 2014, This adjustment also resulted in an increase of $27.4 million in Other Deferred Credits and a decrease of 511
million in Accurnulated deferred income tax liabilities as of December 31, 2014, :

4, REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Company records regulatory assets and liabilities that result from the ratemaking process. The following table presents the
regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities recorded in the accompanying balance sheets.

December 31,
2015 2014
{in theusands of dollars)
Gther regulatory assets
Postretirement benefits $ 343,890 ] 244,277
Environmental responsé ¢osts 89,507 32,216
Starm Costs 307,442 265,359
Renewakble energy certificates 21,365 74,529
Rate adjustment mechanisms 122,268 111,962
Energy efficienty 84,035 58,098
Other 35,806 38,983
Total 3 1,064,914 5 885,421

Other regulatory liabilities

Environmental response cosis $ 48,567 5 62,920
Postretirement benefits 13,621 18,458
Rate adjustment mechanisms 15,015 61,885
Storm costs 153,750 46,405
Regulatory deferred tax liabil ity z,045 2,496
Energy efficiency 8,642 5,379
Cther 16 2,085

Total s 241,656 3 250,023

Energy efficiency (“EE”): This amount represents the difference between revenue billed to customers through its EE Charge and the
costs of the Company's EE programs as approved by the DPU.

Environmental response costs: This regulatory asset represents deferred costs associated with the Company’s share of the
estimated costs to investigate and perform certain remediation activities at sites with which it may be assaciated. The Company's
rate plans provide for specific rate allowances for these costs at a level of $4.2 million per year, with variances deferred for future
recovery or return to customers. The Company believes future costs, beyond the expiration of current rate plans, will continue to be
recoverad through rates.

Postretirement benefits: Represents the Company’s deferral related to the underfunded status of its pension and PBOP plans. The
amount in regulatory liabilities primarily represents the excess of amounts received in rates over actual costs of the Company’s
pension and PBOP plans to be refunded in future periods. These balances accrue carrying charges as calculated in accordance with
the Company’s pension and PBOP reserve mechanism.

Rate adjustment mechanisms: The Company is subject to a number of rate adjustment mechanisms whereby an asset or liability is
recognized resulting from differences between actual revenues and the underlying cost being recovered, or differences between
actual reveriues and targeted amounts as approved by the DPU. These amounts will be refunded to, or recovered from, custorers.
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Regulatory deferred tax liability: This amount represents unrecovered federal and state deferred taxes of the Company primarily as
a result of regulatory flow through accounting treatment and tax rate changes. The income tax benefits ar charges for certain plant
related timing differences, such as equity AFUDC, are immediately flowed through to, or collected from, customers. The amortization
of the related regulatory deferred tax asset, for these items, follows the book life of the underlying plant asset. The Campany expects
to address the recovery period of the net regulatory liability in its next rate case,

Renewable energy certificates: Represents deferred costs associated with the Company's compliance obligation with
Massachusetts’ Renewable Portfolic Standard {"RPS”). The RPS is legisiation established to foster the development of new
renewable energy sources. The regulatory asset will be recovered over the next year.

Storm costs: This regulatory asset represents the incremental costs to restore power to customers resulting from major storms,
Additionally, the Cornpany's rate order allows for the operation of a storm fund whereby the Company collects through rates an
amount meant to offset incurred storm costs. The Company may use money in the fund for incremental storm costs that exceed a
$1.25 million threshold per event, subject to the Department reviewing the costs and determining that they have been reasonably
and prudently incurred. The regulatory asset recorded represents the excess of incremental operation and maintenance costs which
have been incurred by the Company to restore power to customers resulting from major storms above the amount collected in the
storm fund.

The Company records carrying charges on regulatory balances for which cash expenditures have been made and are subject to
recovery, or for which cash has been collected and is subject to refund. Carrying charges are not recorded on items for which
expenditures have not yet been made,

5. RATE MATTERS
Recovery of Transmission Costs

New England Power Company (“NEP”) operates the transmission facilities of its New England affiliates as a single integrated system
and reimburses the Company for the cost of its transmission facilities in Massachusetts, including a return on those facilities under
NEP's FERC Electric Tariff No. 1. In turn, these costs are allocated among transmission customers in New England in accordance with
the 1SO New England Open Access Transmission Tariff (ISO-NE QATT). The Company is compensated for its actual monthly
transmission costs with its authorized ROE ranging from a base of 11.14% to 12.64%. The amounts reimbursed to the Company by
NEP far the years ended Dec 31, 2015 and 2014 were 521.8 million and $15.4 million, respectively, which are included within
operations and maintenance expense in the accompanying statements of income. To the extent that FERC modifies the ROE
generally applicable to transmission assets under the ISO-NE QATT, NEP's Tariff No. 1 directs that the ROE earned by the Company
will also be modified to the same levels pursuant to a FERC flling under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act (FPA). On Octcher 16,
2014, the FERC issued an order, Opinion No. 531-A, resetting the base ROE applicable to transmission assets under the I50-NE QATT
from 11.14% to 10.57% effective as of October 16, 2014 and establishing a maximum ROE of 11.74 percent. On March 3, 2015, the
FERC issued an Order on Rehearing, Opinion No. 531-B, affirming the 10.57% base ROE and clarifying that the 11.74% maxirum ROE
applies to all individual transmission projects with ROE incentives previously granted by the FERC.

In conformance with the terms of NEP’s Tariff No. 1, on November 17, 2014, NEP submitted a filing to FERC under Section 205 of the
FPA proposing to reduce the ROE under its Tariff No. 1 formula rates so that they were consistent with those applied under the
1SO-NE QATT pursuant to the FERC's Opinion Nos. 531 and 531-A. FERC rejected NEP’s filing on April 16, 2015, finding that it was
inconsistent with FERC’s clarifications issued in its Order on Rehearing in Opinion No, 531-B. On January 21, 2016, NEP re-filed
proposed amendments to its Tariff No. 1 formula rates for integrated facilities to be consistent with Opinion No.531-8 among other
proposed changes. On March 8, 2016, FERC accepted the filing approving an effective date of October 16, 2014, for the ROE
components. NEP will reduce its compensation to the Company in accordance with the Order.

November 2015 Electric Rate Change Filing

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 123.8




Name of Respondant This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) '
Massachusetts Elgctric Company (2) = A Resubmission i/ 2015/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

On Novernber 6, 2015, the Company, together with Nantucket Electric, filed for an Increase in base distribution rates effective
October 1, 2016. The Company requested an increase in base distribution revenue of approximately 5211.3 million as compared to
the revenue generated at the old rates and a return on equity of 10.5% on an equity ratio of 51.98% for ratemaking purposes.
Approximately $28 million of the increase is associated with higher personal praoperty taxes, and 510 million of the increase to
increase funding to the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund to more adequately address mobilization and restoration activities
incurred in the responding to significant weather events recently experienced by the Company since its last rate case in 2009. The
increasa reflects the impact of net plant additions since December 31, 2008, the end of the test year in the Company's last general
rate case, as well as Its investment in five solar generating facilities placed into service since that time; however, the Company has
been recovering a portion of its investments through recovery mechanisms cutside of base distribution rates, and such recovery shall
end when recovery commences through base distribution rates, as approved by the DPU. The Company has also requested revisions
to its capital investment recovery mechanism to better align the eligible capital investment with its recent and future plans for
capital investment in its distribution system to ensure safe and reliable service to its customers. The Company cannot predict the
outcome of this case.

2009 Capital Investment Audit

The DPU approved an RDM arising from the 2009 distribution rate case filed by the Company and its affiliate, Nantucket Electric
Company {“Nantucket Electric”). As part of its RDM provision, the Company files a report by July 1 of each year on its capital
investment for the prior calendar year. In connection with the Company's first capital expenditure (“CapEx”) filing made in July 2010,
the DPU opened a proceeding in March 2011, as requested by the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office (“Attorney General”), for
an independent audit of the Company’s 2009 capital investments which, in part, formed the basis for the Company’s RDM rate. The
auditor issued its Final Audit Report on August 5, 2015, certifying that the CapEx fifing and supporting documentation demonstrated
that the costs requested for recovery were supported by source documents and were properly allecable to the Company. On
February 28, 2016, the Department issued an order generally accepting the auditor’s audit repert and certification and directing the
Company to implement three of the recommendations proffered by the auditor and submit the implementation plan to the
Department by April 29, 2016.

Cost Recovery

In addition to the rates and tariffs put into effect following its most recent rate ¢ase, the Company continues to be authorized to
recover costs assaciated with the procurement of electricity for its customers, all transmission costs, and cosis charged by the
Company’s affiliate NEP, for stranded costs associated with NEP’s former electric generation investments.

DPU Audit Settlement Agreement

In the general rate case involving the Company’s Massachusetts gas distribution affiliates, the DPU opened an investigation to
address the allacation and assignment of costs to the gas affiliates by the Natlonal Grid service companies. The audit was later
expanded to include the Company’s Massachusetts electric distribution affiliates. The Company and the Attorney General’s Office
executed a Settlement Agreement that the DPU approved on tuly 25, 2014. As a result of the approval of the Settlement, there is no
need for an audit, the Company will implement reporting and review practices similar ta those in place for its New York affiliates,
and NGUSA contributed $1 million to the Massachusetts Association for Community Action that will be used for the benefit of
Company’s electric customers and customers of its Massachusetts gas distribution affiliates who are eligible for fuel assistance.

Storm Management Audit

In the December 11, 2012 order, the DPU ordered 2 management audit of the Company and Nantucket Electric’s emergency
planning, outage management, and restoration. The auditors have completad their audit, and submitted their Final Report to the
DPU on July 8, 2014. The DPU adopted the auditor's thirty recommendations, which include items such as improving emergency
respanse training and tracking of training, designating additional personnel for storm roles, and considering the expanded use of
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technology and communication tools. The Company already has implemented some of the recommendations and is in the process
of implementing the remaining recommendations.

Storm Cost Recovery

The Company and Nantucket Electric Company have deferred incremental storm costs of approximately $105 million as of December
31, 2015, net of custamer contributions of approximately $136 million to the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund, to restore power
associated with several major weather events occurring since January 2010, pending ultimate approval by the DPU to charge its
deferred costs ta the Company's Storm Contingency Fund. This amount represents approximately $242 million of deferred storm
costs, excluding net carrying costs of approximately $65 million. The deferred incremental storm cost and carrying cost amounts
have been reduced by approximately $29 million and $3.8 million, respectively, to reflect the impact of estimated billings to Verizon
for vegetation management costs as a result of the DPU’s order regarding the December 2008 Storm. On March 5, 2013, the
Company and Nantucket Electric filed with the DPU a request for accelerated funding for the Company’s Storm Contingency Fund of
$40 million per year over a period of up to five years, or $200 million. On May 3, 2013, the DPU approved 540 million annually for up
to three years, or $120 million. This is in addition to $4.3 million that the Company recovers annually in base rates for the Storm
Contingency Fund. In its ruling, the DPU also directed the Company and Nantucket Electric to submit two filings of all
documentation supporting its storm costs for DPU review and approval. The Company and Nantucket Electric Company submitted
the first filing for $128 million of costs on May 31, 2013 for qualifying storms that occurred during calendar years 2010 and 2011. On
September 30, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric Company submitted its second filing supporting $94 million storm costs
(net of $7 million) of vegetation management costs hillable to Verizon that were incurred for storm events which occurred during
calendar year 2012 through February 2013 and two additional starm events occurring in January and March 2013. In its September
30, 2014 filing, the Company also updated the costs related to the calendar year 2010 and 2011 storm events {0 exclude $10 million
of vegetation management costs billed to Verizon. The Company cannot currently predict the outcome of any proceedings refated to
storm recovery.

The DPU's disallowance of vegetation management costs attributable to Verizon resulted in an over-recovery of costs refated to the
December 2008 ice storm as of April 30, 2014. Consequently, on May 14, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric Company
proposed to terminate the recovery related to the December 2008 Ice storm in its current form effective July 1, 2014 and to combine
the approximatefy $7.6 million it has been recovering annually with the $40 million of annual accelerated Storm Contingency Fund
recovery through the remainder of the three-year pericd. The DPU approved the Company’s request on June 30, 2014. In addition,
on August 29, 2014, the Company and Nantucket Electric submitted a final reconciliation of the December 2008 ice storm recoveries,
which resulted in an over-recovery of 51.6 million at June 30, 2014. The Company and Nantucket Electric proposed to credit the
starm Contingency Fund for the $1.6 miflion balance, which the Department approved on March 11, 2015.

2013 Service Quality

On October 21, 2015, the DPU rejectad the Company’s and Nantucket Electric’s calendar year 2012 service quality reports due to the
time period used for the electric reliability benchmarks and required the resubmittal of the results for calendar years 2012, 2013,
and 2014. In the calendar year 2013 filing, Nantucket reported an approximate $60 thousand penalty on December 22, 2015 and
proposed to issue a one-time credit to customers upon the DPU’s approval of the filing. The DPU approved the Company's filing on
March 10, 2016,

Gas Transportation and Storage Controcts

On January 15, 2016, Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company filed petitions with the Department of Public
Utilities {the "Department”} for approval of: {1) two long-term gas transportation and storage services agreements with Algonguin
Gas Transmission, LLC {"Algonquin”) on the proposed Access Northeast pipeline (together, the “ANE Contracts”); (2) two long-term
transportation agreements with Tennessee Gas Pipeline, LLC (“Tennessee”) on the proposed Northeast Energy Direct pipeline
(together, the “NED Contracts”); (3) an Electric Reliability Service Program (“ERSP”) to set parameters for the refease of capacity and
sale of LNG supply available by virtue of the ANE and NED Contracts; and (4} Long-Term Gas Transportation and Storage Contracts
{“LGTSC”) tariffs, which would allow for recovery of the costs associated with the agreements executed by National Grid for the
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provision of interstate pipeline transportation and gas storage services to electric generation facilities in the ISO-NE regton, as well as
an innovation incentive for the Company equal to 2.75 percent of the annual fixed contract payments under the proposed Contracts.
Both pipelines are designed to provide increased natural gas deliverability to the New England markets. (f approved by the
Department, National Grid would release its capacity on these pipelines to the electric market in accordance with an Electric
Reliability Service {“ERS”) tariff, which is subject to approval by FERC, and in accordance with the state-approved ERSP, in order to
improve the reliability and cost of electric supply for its electric retail customers. The analysis conducted in support of National Grid's
petitions estimates levelized annual net benefits of $1.2 billion per year from 2019 through 2038 for electric custorers in New
England under normal weather conditions, under a scenarioc where the ANE and NED Projects are both put into service. The
Department held an initial public hearing on the Company’s proposals on March 10th, and 3 decision is expected by the Fall of 2016.

6. UTILUTY PLANT AND NON-UTILITY PROPERTY

The following table summarizes utility plant and non-utility property at cost along with accumulated depreciation and amortization:
December 31,
2015 2014
{in thousands of dollars)

Plant and machinery $ 3,901,258 $ 3,734,938
Goodwill 1,062,533 1,062,533
tand and buildings 191,238 174,830
Assets held for future use 562 S62
Assets in construction 126,297 118,690
Maotor Vehicle and Office Equipment 7,129 7,091

Total property, plant and equipment 5,289,017 5,008,644
Accurmulated depreciation and amortization {1,691,640) (1,702,903}

Utility plant and non-utility property, net $ 3,597376 S 3,395,741

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets on a
recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thousands of dollars}
Assats:
Available-for-sale securities 3,156 4,283 - 7.439
Dacember 31, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thousands of dollors)
Assets:
Available-for-sale securities 3,043 4,030 - 7,073

Availabla-for-Sale Securities: Available-for-sale securities are included in other special funds in the accompanying balance sheets
and primarily include equity and debt investments based on quoted market prices {Level 1) and municlpal and corporate bonds
based on quoted prices of similar tracad assets in open markets (Level 2).
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Other Fair Value Measurements

The Company’s balance sheets reflect long-term debt at amortized cost. The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt was based
on quoted market prices, where available or estimated using quated market prices for similar debt. The fair value of this debt at
December 31, 2015 and 2014 was $1.0 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively.

All other financial instruments in the accompanying balance sheets such as accounts receivable, accounts payable, and the
intercompany money pool are stated at cost, which approximates fair value,

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company participates with other subsidiaries in defined benefit pension plans (“Pension Plans”) and postretirement benefit
other than pension {"PBOP”} plans for its employees, administered by NGUSA,

The Pension Plan is a defined benefit plan which provides union employeses, as well as non-union employees hired before January 1,
2011, with a retirement benefit. Supplemental nonqualified, non-contributory executive retirement programs provide additionai
defined pension benefits for certain executives. The PBOP Plan provides health care and life insurance coverage to eligible retired
employees, Eligibility is based on age and length of service requirements and, in most cases, retirees must contribute to the cost of
their coverage,

During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company made contributions of approximately $11.5 million and §12.4
millian, respectively, to the Plan.

Plan assets are commingled and cannot be alocated to an individual company. The Plan’s costs are first directly charged to the
Company based on the Company’'s employees that participate in the Plan. Costs associated with affiliated service companies’
employees are then allocated as part of the labor burden for work performed on the Company’s behalf. The Company applies
deferral accounting for pension and PEOF expenses associated with its regulated electric operations. Any differences between actual
pension costs and amounts used to establish rates are deferred and collected from or refunded to customers in subsequent periods.
Pension and PBOP expense is included in aperations and maintenance expense in the accompanying statements of income.

The NGUSA companies” pension and PBOP plans that the Company participates in have unfunded obligations at December 31, 2015
and 2014 as follows:

December 31,
2015 2014
{in thousands of dolfars)

Pension 5 544,239 s 362,922
PBOP 420,196 273,584
s 964,435 5 636,506

The Company’s net pension and PBOP expenses directly charged and allocated from affiliated service cornpanies, net of capital, for
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 are as follows:
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December 31,
2015 2014
{in theusands of dollars)

Pension $ 28,651 5 23,970
PBOP 8,403 5,985
$ 37,054 S 29,955

Defined Contribution Plan

NGUSA has a defined contribution pension plan {employee savings fund plan) that covers substantially all employees. For the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recognized an expense in the accompanying statements of income of $3.7 million
and $2.8 million, respectively, for matching contributions.

NGUSA sponsors certain qualified and non-guaiified retirement benefit plans. A portion of the cost of these plans is charged to the
Company to the extent employee’s participating in those plans provide services to the Company. The Company is also allocated costs
associated with affiliated service companies’ employees for work performed on the Company’s behalf.

Other Benefits

The Company accrued $5.1 million and $4.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 regarding workers
compensation, auto and general insurance claims which have been incurred but not yet reported.

9. CAPITALIZATION
Debt Authorizations

The Company had regulatoty approval fram the FERC to issue up to $750 million of short-term debt, which expired on November 30,
2013.

Effective April 2014, the Company entered into an Equity Contribution Agreement with the Parent which provides the Company with
the ability to call upon the Parent for contributions to the Company’s capital, in an aggregate amount equal to the short-term
borrowing limit until such time as regulatary approval for short-term borrowing is regained. The Company has received $135 million
under this Equity Contribution Agreement. The Company had no shart-term debt outstanding to third parties as of December 31,
2015 or 2014.

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

In 2004, the Company issued $20 million of Pollution Control Revenue Bonds in tax exernpt commercial paper mode that matured on
August 1, 2014,

The Company has a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement {“SBPA”) of $20 million which was renewed in November 2014 and is due to
expire on November 20, 2019. This agreement was available to provide liquidity support for the Company's Pollution Control
Revenue Bonds. At December 31, 2015 there were no bond purchases made by the banks participating in this agreement,

Senior Note
In November 2009, the Company issued $800 million of unsecured long-term debt at 5.9% with a maturity date of November 15,

2039. In conjunction with this debt issuance, the Company incurred debt issuance costs of $6.8 million which is being amortized over
the iife of the debt.
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Long-term debt at December 31, 2015 and Decernber 31, 2014 s as follows:
Decemnmber 31,

Rate Maturity 2015 2014
fir thousands of doflars)

Senior Notes:

5.90% 5.90% November 15, 2039 $ 800,000 5800,000
Total long-term debt $ 800,000 $800,000

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt

{in thousands of dolfars)

Years Ending December 31,
2016 S -
2017 -
2018 -
2019 .
2020 -
Thereafter 800,000

Total § 800,000

The Company is obligated to meet certain financial and non-financial covenants. During the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, the Company was in compliance with all such covenants.

Dividend Restrictions

Pursuant to the preferred stock arrangement, as fong as any preferred stock is outstanding, certain restrictions on payment of
common stock dividends would come into effect if the common stock equity was, or by reason of payment of such dividends
became, less than 25% of total capitalization. Common stock equity at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was approximately 63% and
61%, respectively, of total capitalization. Accordingly, the Company was not restricted as ta the payment of common stock dividends
under the foregoing provisions at Decernber 31, 2015 or 2014.

Cumulative Preferred Stock

The Company has non-participating cumulative preferred stock outstanding which can be redeemed at the option of the Company.
There are no mandatory redemption provisions on the Company’s cumulative preferred stock, A summary of cumulative preferred
stock is as follows:

Shares Qutstanding Amount
December 31, PDecember 31, Call
Series 2015 2014 2015 2014 Price
{in thousands of dollars, except pershare and number of shares data)

5100 parvalue -
4.44% Series 22,585 22,585 s 2,259 s 2,259 5104.068

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14 ]




Name of Respondent . This Repori is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report .
' {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric. Company (2) _ A Resubmission 1 2015/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

The Company did not redeem any preferred stack during the years ended December 31, 2015 or 2014. The annual dividend
requirement for cumulative preferred stock was approximately $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

1G. INCOME TAXES
Components of income Tax Expense

The components of federal and state income tax expense are as follows:
Years Ended Decembar 31,

2015 2014
{in thousands of dollars)}

Current tax expense {benefit):

Federal $ {18,174) s 32,2320
State 1,620 7,446
Total current tax expense {benefit) {16,554} 39,676
Deferred taxexpense:
Federal 31,455 {16,718}
State 1,481 2,081
Total deferred tax expense 32,936 {14,637}
Amortized investment tax credits (670 [744)
Total deferred taxexpense 32,266 {15,381)
Total income tax expense L] 15,712 3 24,295
Total income taxes in the sittaements of income:
income taxes charged to operations 4 10,029 5 24,721
Income taxes credited to otherincome {deductions) 5,683 {427)
Total 3 15,712 5 24,295

{ Linvestment tax credits {“ITC") are being deferred and amortized over the depreciable life of the property giving rise to the credits,
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Statutory Rate Reconciliation

The Company's effective tax rates for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 are 30.0% and 40.8%, respectively. The
following table presents a reconciliation of income tax expense at the federal statutory tax rate of 35% to the actual tax expense:
Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014
{in thousands of dollars)

Computed tax 5 18,637 5 20,813

Change in computed taxes resulting from:

State income tax, netof federal benefit 2,016 6,207
Provision to return adjustments {58) 480
Investment tax credit {670} (744)
Adjustments related to prior year, federal and state {1,654} .
Allowance for equity funds used during construction {2,266) {1,985)
Otheritems, net {293} {476)
Total {2,925} 3,482
Federal and state income taxes $ 15,712 $ 24,295

The Company is included in NGNA and subsidiaries consolidated federal income tax return, The Company has joint and several
liabifities for any potential assessments against the consolidated group.

In September 2013, the U.S. Department of the Treasury issued final tangible property regulations which provide guidance for the
application of Internal Revenue Code ("IRC) §162(a) and IRC §263(a) to amounts paid to acquire, produce, or improve tangible
praperty. In August 2014, the U.S. Department of the Treasury also finalized the depreciable property disposition regulations. Both
sets of regulations became effective for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2014, which, for the Company, is the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2015. The Company adopted these regulations with its fiscal year 2015 federal tax return and has estimated a
favorable §481{a) adjustment of $23 million related to dispositions of depreciable property and an unfavorable §481(a) adjustment
of $20.9 million related to repairs deduction following casualty loss.

On July 24, 2013, Massachusetts legislature enacted into faw transportation finance legislation which included significant tax changes
affecting the classification of utility corporations. For tax years beginning on ot after january 1, 2014, Massachusetts utility
corporations will be taxed in the same manner as general business corporations. The state income tax rate will increase from 6.5%
to 8.0%. Also, any unitary net operating loss generated post-2013 and allocated to the utilities will be allowed as a carry forward tax
attribute. As of March 31, 2014, all state deferred tax balances at the regulated utilities were remeasured to the 8% rate, resulting in
an increase in deferred tax liabilities of $18.7 million with an offset to regulatory deferred tax asset. The application of this
legislation is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Deferred Tax Components

sSignificant components of the Company’s net deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 are as
follows:
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Decernber 31,
201s 2014
{in thousands of dollars)

Deferred tax assets:

Netaperating losses [ 113,741 5 £5.756
Pensions, OPEB and otheremployee benefits 102,276 56,656
Environmental reserve 40,942 41,134
Future federal benefiton state taxes 37,080 34,695
Allowance Foruncellectible accounts 37,489 26,598
RegulatoryLiabilities - other 13,760 64,233
Other items 91,436 9,924

Total deferred tax assets ™ 437,724 298,996

Deferred tax labilities:

Propertyrelated differences 710,588 €35,227
Regutatoryassets - pension and OPEB 142,016 100,320
Regulataryassets - othar 135,069 103,086
Regulatory Assets - starm costs 66,083 289,574
Fraparty taxes 9,000 9,000
Otheritems 22,222 {16,551)
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,084,983 920,626

Net deferred income taxliability 647,259 621,630
Deferred investment tax credits 7,137 §,382

Met deferred income taxliability and investmenttax credits  § 654,396 S 630,012

mThere were no valuation allowances for deferred tax assets at December 31, 2015 or 2014.

The following table presents the amounts and expiration dates of operating losses as of March 31, 2015:

Expiration of net aperating losses: Federal MA
{in thousands {in thousands
of dollars) of doliors}

3/11/2029 s 32,913

3/31/2030 6,769

3/31/2032 17,897

3/31/2033 63,272

3/31/2034 54,883

3/31/:035 114,448 100,304

Unracognized Tax Benefits

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB guidance which clarifies the accounting for uncertain tax positions as modified by FERC
Docket AlO7-2-000. FASB guidance provides that the financial effects of a tax position shall initially be recognized when it is more
likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustained upon examination, assuming the position will be
audited and the taxing authority has full knowledge of all relevant information. FERC docket AIO7-2-000 issues supplementary
guidance requiring entities to continue to recognize deferred income taxes for Commission accounting and reporting purposes based
on the difference between positions taken in tax returns filed or expected to be filed and amounts reported in the financial
statements. As of Decemnber 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $6.3 mitlion and $6.3 miilien on a
FERC basis.
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The following table represents changes to the Company’s unrecognized tax benefits:
Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014
{in thousonds of doliars)

Beginning balance $ 45,777 s 37,950
Gross increases related to prior period 1,655 11,247
Gross decreases related to priorperiod {11,585} {4,279)

Gross increases relfated to current pericd 2,450 959
Gross decreases related to current pariod - -
Settlements with tax authorities - -
Reductions due to lapse of statute of limitations - -

Ending balance $ 313,297 s 45,777
Less:unrecagnized tax benefits on temporary 32,025 39,505
Ending balance H 6,272 $ 6,272

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company has accrued for interest related to unrecognized tax benefits of 50.9 million and
$0.9 million, respectively. During years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recorded interest expense of zero and
$0.3 million, respectively. The Company recognizes interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in other interest, including affiliate
interest and related penalties, if applicable, in other deductions, net in the accompanying statements of income, No tax penalties
were recognized during the years ended December 31, 2015 or 2014,

It is reasonably possible that other events will occur during the next twelve months that would cause the total amount of
unrecognized tax benefits to increase or decrease. However, the Company does not believe any such increases or decreases would
be material to its results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.

Federal income tax returns have been examined and all appeals and issues have been agreed with the Internal Revenue Service
{"IRS"} and the NGNA consolidated filing group, through March 31, 2007.

During the year ended March 31, 2014, the IRS concluded its examination of the NGNA consolidated filing group's corporate income
tax returns for the years ended March 31, 2008 through 2009. These examinations were completed on March 31, 2014, with an
agreement on the majority of income tax issues for the years referenced above, as well as an acknowledgment that certain discrete
items remain disputed. NGNA is in the process of appealing these disputed issues with the IRS Office of Appeals. The Company does
not anticipate a change in its unrecognized tax positions in the next twelve manths as a result of the appeals. However, pursuant to
the Company's tax sharing agreement, the audit or appeals may result in a change 